Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary
School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, J.C. McKenna Middle School Office, High
School Office, Evansville School District Web Site: Evansville.k12.wi.us, and by forwarding the agenda to

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, January 11, 2017
6:00 p.m.
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

the Evansville Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Library.

VI.

VII.

Roll Call: Mason Braunschweig Melissa Hammann Sandra Spanton Nelson
Eric Busse Jane Oberdorf HS Board Rep Emmeline Roth
John Rasmussen Keith Hennig HS Board Rep Ava Parker
Approve Agenda.

Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:

e Evansville High School AP District Honor Roll Recipient

e Wisconsin Association of School Board Convention (WASB) — January 17-20, 2017
e Open Enroliment — February 6 — April 28, 2017

e Crossing Guard Week - January 16 —January 20, 2017

Public Presentations.

Information & Discussion:
High School Student Board Representatives Report.
New High School Course Proposal — Treble/Mixed Choir.
School Board Election Update.
Certified Staff Compensation Committee Recommendation.
Hard to Fill Positions.
Wisconsin Association of School Boards Convention Resolutions.
Architectural Firms.
Sponsorship.
First Reading of Policies:
1. #342-Programs for Students With Disabilities.
2. #342.1-Local Agency Special Education Program.
3. #342.11-IDEA (Individuals With Disabilities Education Act) Team Process Summary.
J.  Second Reading of Policies:
1. #343.3 Rule — Online Learning/Virtual School Program-Administrative Rule.

TIOMMOO >

Public Presentations.

Business (Action Items):

A. Approval of Staff Changes: Resignation of Teacher and Hiring of Food Service Worker.
B. Approval of New High School Course Proposal — Treble/Mixed Choir.

C. Approval of Certified Staff Compensation Committee Recommendation.

D. Approval of Architectural Firm.



VIIl.  Consent (Action ltems):
A. Approval of Policies:
#330 — Curriculum Development.
#330 Exhibit — Organization Chart.
#331 — Curriculum Documents.
#331.1 — K-12 Criteria for Curriculum Development.
#333 — Student Privacy.
#333.1 (333.2) — Student Surveys.
#334 — Curriculum/Instructional Program Evaluation.
B. Approval of December 14, 2016, Regular Meeting Minutes.
C. Approval of December Bills.

Noukwne

IX. Future Agenda —January 25, 2017, Regular Meeting Agenda.

X. Adjourn.

This notice may be supplemented with additions to the agenda that come to the attention of the
Board prior to the meeting. A final agenda will be posted and provided to the media no later than
24 hours prior to the meeting or no later than 2 hours prior to the meeting in the event of an
emergency.

Upon reasonable notice, all reasonable efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of people
with disabilities through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request
this service, contact the District Office at 340 Fair Street, 882-3387 or 882-3386. Persons needing
more specific information about the agenda items should call 882-3387 or 882-3386 at least 24
hours prior to the meeting.

Posted: 1/4/17



v.

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda/Briefs
Wednesday, January 11, 2017
6:00 p.m.
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Roll Call: Mason Braunschweig Melissa Hammann Sandra Spanton Nelson
Eric Busse Jane Oberdorf HS Board Rep Emmeline Roth
John Rasmussen Keith Hennig HS Board Rep Ava Parker
Approve Agenda.

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the agenda as presented.

Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:

Evansville High School AP District Honor Roll Recipient

Wisconsin Association of School Board Convention (WASB) —January 17-20, 2017
Open Enrollment — February 6 — April 28, 2017

Crossing Guard Week - January 16 — January 20, 2017

Public Presentations.

Information & Discussion:

A.

High School Student Board Representatives Report - HS Reps Ms. Roth and Ms. Parker will
give a report.

New High School Course Proposal — Treble/Mixed Choir — Enclosed is information on this
proposal. Board action on this item will take place later in this meeting.

School Board Election Update — Enclosed is an alphabetical listing of the three candidates
for school board member seats. Drawing of the official ballot order will take place on
Monday, January 9 at 4:00 pm in the District Office and candidates are welcome to
attend.

Certified Staff Compensation Committee Recommendation — Enclosed are the minutes of
the Certified Staff Compensation Committee’s last meeting, December 19, and the
recommendation to the Board. Board action on this item will take place later in this
meeting.

Hard to Fill Positions — Enclosed is a document that the Policy Committee has put
together. Discussion to take place on this subject.

Page 1 of 3



VI.

VII.

F. Wisconsin Association of School Boards Convention Resolutions — Enclosed are the
resolutions. Please give your input to Delegate, Mr. Busse, prior to the convention, as he
will present at the January convention.

G. Architectural Firms — Enclosed is information after District Administrator Mr. Roth,
Business Manager Mr. Swanson, and Director of Buildings & Grounds Mr. Shulta, held
second interviews with Bray Architects and Epstein Uhen Architects (EUA). Board action on
this item will take place later in the meeting. Once the architect is approved, Mr. Roth, Mr.
Swanson, and Mr. Shulta will negotiate the contract agreement and this agreement will
come back to the Board for approval at the 1/25/17 meeting.

H. Sponsorship — At the request of Board Member Ms. Hammann, she would like discussion
on this agenda item. Mr. Roth had sent out approximately 180 letters to businesses on
September 23, 2016. Two businesses called and inquired about the Sponsorship. To date,
we have not heard from the two businesses nor any other business.

. First Reading of Policies - Enclosed are the minutes of December 13 and the following
policies:
1. #342-Programs for Students With Disabilities.
2. #342.1-Local Agency Special Education Program.
3. #342.11-IDEA (Individuals With Disabilities Education Act) Team Process Summary.

J.  Second Reading of Policies:
1. #343.3 Rule — Online Learning/Virtual School Program-Administrative Rule.

Public Presentations.

Business (Action Items):
A. Approval of Staff Changes: Resignation of Teacher and Hiring of Food Service Worker —
1. Please accept the resignation of High School Teacher Robert DeMeuse, effective January
20, 2017.

Suggested Motion: | move we accept the resignation of High School Social Studies Teacher,
Robert DeMeuse, effective January 20, 2017.

2. Hiring of Lindi Zettle, as a Cook 1 at Grove Campus. Lindi is a member of the Community
looking to pick up part-time work within the District. While she does not have formal
experience in Food Service, she is excited about learning a new job and getting the
opportunity to work with children. She has previous experience working with children
through summer reading programs as well as her position as a 4-H Leader working with
children of all ages. Lindi will be paid $12.50/hour.

Suggested Motion: | move we hire Lindi Zettle, Cook 1, at a rate of $12.50/hour.

Page 2 of 3



VIl

B. Approval of New High School Course Proposal — Treble/Mixed Choir —

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the new high school course proposal of
Treble/Mixed Choir.

C. Approval of Certified Staff Compensation Committee Recommendation —

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the Certified Staff Compensation Model and costing
as presented by the Compensation Committee.

D. Approval of Architectural Firm —

Suggested Motion: | move we approve Bray Architects, as the architectural firm to
complete a facilities study and work with the District on a possible 2018 referendum.

Consent (Action Items): Do you want to remove any items?
A. Approval of Policies:

#330 — Curriculum Development.

#330 Exhibit — Organization Chart.

#331 — Curriculum Documents.

#331.1 — K-12 Criteria for Curriculum Development.
#333 — Student Privacy.

#333.1 (333.2) — Student Surveys.

#334 — Curriculum/Instructional Program Evaluation.
B. Approval of December 14, 2016, Regular Meeting Minutes.
C. Approval of December Bills.

NouswN R

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the consent agenda items: policies, #330-Curriculum
Development, #330 Exhibit-Organization Chart, #331-Curriculum Documents, #331.1-K-12
Criteria for Curriculum Development, #333-Student Privacy, #333.1(333.2)-Student Surveys,
and #334-Curriculum/Instructional Program Evaluation; December 14, 2016, Regular
Meeting Minutes; and the December bills, as presented.

Roll Call Vote —

Future Agenda — January 25, 2017, Regular Meeting Agenda — Enclosed is the agenda.

Adjourn.

Suggested Motion: | move we adjourn the meeting.

Page 3 of 3



WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

7
Z/L% Ereds

M/é/u:cda

l”i%gfeza;

. o~ ~
Whereas

.
Uere,

/ﬁoémfm

Wisconsin’s adult school crossing guards provide an invaluable service in helping to
ensure the safe passage of our youngest, most vulnerable pedestrians, children walking
between home and school; and

adult school crossing guards typically serve with a dedication that discounts the rigors
of harsh weather, split shifts, and heavy traffic; and

for more than five decades, adult school crossing guards have served communities
across Wisconsin; and that service has helped to drive down the rates of young

pedestrian deaths and injuries, despite increases in traffic volume; and

adult school crossing guards add to the effectiveness of the student safety patrol

“members with whom they often serve and whose activity they help direct; and

adult school crossing guards help reinforce in the minds of the young people they assist
the importance of traffic-hazard identification and safe street-crossing behavior;

January 16-20, 2017, be declared Adult

e, é (L /29(5[/14%&' hat School Crossing Guard Recognition Week

in the State of Wisconsin.

ADULT SCHOOL CROSSING GUARD RECOGNITION WEEK

WISCOHNSIN
DEPARTMENT OF

PUBLIC &% Ty Lo
INSTRUCTION

perintendent of Public Instruction




KCSD NEW COURSE PROPOSAL

Date: December 12,2016

Department Chairperson/Building Coordinator: Keri Krebsbach

Department: Choir/Music Building: Evansville High School

Proposed Course Title: Treble/Mixed Choir Grade Level: 10%-12th

Course Length: 1 Semester (A/B) Credits: 1 credit

Requirement/Elective: Elective Meeting Frequency: Alternating Day (A/B)
Anticipated Enrollment: 20-30 students | - Prerequisites: 1 yr. Chamber Choir; Audition
APPROVAL

Principal’s Approval: Date:

- e > 2/2: [ /¢

Review & Discuss Within the Building Between Departments ~ Date: [ Z,/ Zo / / Q
Comments:

ﬂ uo s f-rf’ﬂér“vleal é-/ 7//4 (_5-/3 ’A’ﬁﬁ,

Director of Instruction/Djstrict Administrator’s Approval: Date: December 20, 2016

The new course proposal was revngv/ed and approved by the Administrative Team. With the proposed
daily schedule change in 2017/18, Treble/Mixed Choir will be a great addition to the High School Music
course options.

Board of Education Approval: Date:
Comments:



1.

COURSE INFORMATION

A.

Rationale for Course: (Provide a brief description of student/school needs/purpose of
course, benefits, and anticipated student outcomes.)

By adding this extra choir to the Choir curricula it will allow for more differentiation in
the classroom. We currently have 9-12® grade students in the same choir which makes it
difficult to challenge learners appropriately. The new choir will bridge the gap between
the entry level choir and the advanced choir which in turn will make for stronger
musicians. This will alleviate class sizes, especially in Chamber Choir which currently
holds 73 students. This class size makes it difficult to access technology for student
learning and to have more differentiation in the way we teach content and the way
students learn.

Course Description: (Short descriptive paragraph highlighting the major focus of course.
To be used for course offering catalog.)

(1 Credit: 4 Terms A/B Block) This an intermediate choir composed primarily of 10™ and
11th grade treble range alto/soprano singers (typically females) with the possibility of
converting to a Mixed Choir if there is enough tenor/bass (typically male) interest. This
choir is for students who have demonstrated the musicianship needed to perform more
advanced choral literature. Emphasis will be placed on intermediate singing techniques,
and intermediate music theory and history. Literature performed may include madrigals,
vocal jazz, popular, and traditional choral vocal repertoire.

Course Qutline: (4ttach course outline which includes the major topics and concepts.)

e Music theory

e Sight singing/reading
The study and performance of choral literature (this will match the level of students’
music theory and sight reading abilities)

e The study of the music in its relation to culture and history

Materials & Resources: (Include text, computer/technology tools, and supplementary
information.)

e Choral Repertoire

e Sight at First Sight text book

Instructional Methods: (Check applicable ones and explain wherever necessary.)
Which of these are used: Check with “X”

X Lectures X Demonstrations X Field Trips

X Discussions (O Term Papers X Check Quizzes

3 Special Reports (J Extra Reading O Individual Study Contracts
(0 Laboratory X AV Materials O Other

(Hands-On)



Student Assessment Procedures:

e Students are assessed using rubrics for sight singing and singing exams
e Students are assessed on a music theory exam based on grade level appropriate
material listed in the National Music Standards

Financial Impact: (Provide an explanation of projected costs for personnel, materials,
and equipment for subsequent years when the proposal is fully implemented. Cite
Sfunding sources for first and subsequent years.)

e There may be additional costs for purchasing choral music and sight reading books,
approximately $540.00

Financial Impact: (First Year)

Added Personnel How Many Approx. Cost Total Cost
Professional $ $_ 0
Non-Professional § $§ 0
(Assistants, etc.)

Added Materials
Textbooks 30 @ $8.00 $240
Supplies (music) 150 @  $200 $300

Added Equipment Needed:

NONE
List/Cost: @ $ = $ o
@ S = S
@ $ = §__ 0

Added Curriculum/Course Development Cost: (ex. Summer Curriculum Time)

The music department K-12 will be re-writing the curriculum this summer

Hours of time needed @ $20/hour/teacher = §_N/A

Explain how this new course will correlate with Wisconsin State Academic Standards,

Common Core State Standards, Next Generation Science Standards and/or district

remediation/acceleration plans.

¢ Should correlate with our literacy goals, students will continue to improve their Music
literacy skills at an intermediate level

Provide a timeline for the completion of core and individual curriculum maps for this

course. Who will complete the curriculum maps? '

o Keri Krebsbach will complete the curriculum map by the end of 3® term, 2017. The
music department as a whole is re-writing their curriculum this summer as well.



1L

OTHER PERTINENT INFORMATION

A

This course will be: (please check one)

X an addition to the department’s offering
0 a replacement for

This course will require (please check the appropriate spaces):

X The use of a text previously adopted and currently in use.

This course will require (please check appropriate spaces)
X specialized student grouping or sectioning (students will be grouped according
to the appropriate music level)

To what extent will this curriculum change impact the need for teacher preparation each
semester? (Explain)

e No additional planning time will be needed.

To what extent does this course conflict with the content and/or student availability of
other courses in your department?

o It does not conflict content wise with other courses in the department. It will enhance
student learning and allow for more differentiation for students that are more
advanced than the entry level choir student. It will not change the availability of other
courses in the department so long as it is not scheduled against other music course
offerings.

To what extent does this course conflict with courses offered in other departments?

e The AB block schedule does allow for more flexibility with class scheduling so we
are hoping that this will not cause conflicts with other departments.

What course(s) would be deleted if this curriculum change is adopted?

e No courses will be deleted if this curriculum change is adopted, it will only enhance
the music program offerings.

This proposed course must be discussed with other members of your department prior to
submitting this form. (Describe briefly the outcome of these discussions.)

e  Mrs. Schmidman, the HS Band Director, and our team has had conversations about
the adding of the extra choir. We are both in agreement that this will benefit student
learning greatly and would allow for more differentiation in the classroom.

To what effect does this curriculum change affect the K-12 Skills Continuum?

(duplication, deletion, reinforcement, etc.)

e It will reinforce skills and continue to teach new musicianship skills needed at the HS
level.

If approved, this course will begin: Fall of 2017-2018



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Tuesday, April 4, 2017, ELECTION

SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER CANDIDATES

Three open seats for three year terms
Alphabetical Order

Melissa M. Hammann

250 Eager Court

Evansville, WI 53536
608/882-9993
hammannm@evansville.k12.wi.us

John Rasmussen

576 Garfield Avenue
Evansville, WI 53536
608/882-6525
jarasmussen 1 @charter.net

Thomas Titus

520 East Main Street, Apt. A
Evansville, WI 53536
608/490-1705
tthadt@yahoo.com

Voters will vote for three.

Any questions, feel free to contact Kelly Mosher, 608/882-3387.  riect.doc



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
CERTIFIED STAFF COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MINUTES

The Certified Staff Compensation Committee meeting was held on Monday, December 19,
2016, at 5:41 pm in the District Board and Training Center.

Committee Members:

Mason Braunschweig Melissa Hammann Dave Kopf. Christina Ross

Eric Busse Katie Horgen Rob Kostroun Jerry Roth

Julie Creek-Hessler Chrissy Humberg Kyle McDonald Mark Schwartz

Rich Fanning Kim Katzenmeyer JoAnn Mumm Elizabeth Stalder
Dee Jay Redders Steve Swanson

Absent: Julie Creek-Hessler, Christina Ross, JoAnn Mumm, and Elizabeth Stalder.

Review Compensation Model

* Ms. Katzenmeyer commented the model includes CPl increase to all teaching staff, new staff
included.

e Mr. Swanson presented the final compensation model.

e Mr. Swanson commented that this model is a model we can carry forward and is down to 22 steps.

¢ Model was discussed.

e Mr. Roth, Ms. Katzenmeyer and Mr. Redders will have to figure out a communication plan if this
model is agreed upon. Katzenmeyer suggested that the whole committee be involved in the
communication.

e Mr. Roth recommended that if we to take this to the Board then this committee get together and
discuss talking points.

e Ms. Hammann presented her concerns about this model. She prefers to see more equivalent
distributions.

e Ms. Hammann does not support this model.

e Mr. Roth said he appreciates Mr. Swanson and Ms. Katzenmeyer’s work on this model. He also
appreciates that this group understands the limits.

s Ms. Katzenmeyer told group to get questions out now. Ms. Humberg questioned if we do not have
the money to move or migrate the people on, will they just get the same amount of money? Mr.
Braunschweig said the bottom line is that everyone is in the model.

e More discussion was held on migration.

¢ Mr. Roth asked can we make a recommendation tonight?

s Mr. Swanson asked for a vote on model as presented and costing sheet.

e Mr. Kostroun added, with this model moving forward there are not automatic movements and that
this model is only when money is available. Years when there is not money available, you will not
be going backwards.

e Mr. Roth wants the understanding that this is a compensation committee not a negotiation
committee.

Kostroun —yes
Busse —vyes

Roth — yes
Braunschweig - yes
Humberg - yes

Page 1 of 2



McDonald —yes
Schwartz - yes
Kopf - yes

Horgen —yes
Fanning - yes
Swanson —yes
Katzenmeyer —yes
Redders —yes
Hamman — No

Mr. Roth clarified this moves forward as a recommendation to the Board.
Mr. Redders asked moving forward are we going to deal with a contingency for hard to fill for all
employee groups? Mr. Roth said that he does not think it is fair for this group to make that decision. He

said that other employee groups should have a say in that too.

Development of Recommendation to the Board
Mr. Swanson will put this recommendation into a written document to present to the Board.

Set Next Agenda
To be determined.

Set Next Meeting Date
To be determined.

Approve Minutes

Minutes were reviewed. Motion by Ms. Katzenmeyer to approve the minutes, seconded by Mr. Roth.
Approved 13/0.

Approved to Adjourn

Motion by Mr. Busse to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Mr. Roth. Approved 13/0. Meeting
adjourned at 6:58.

Submitted by Note Taker, Mindy Larson

Page 2 of 2



Evansville Community School District

MEMORANDUM

To: Evansville Board of Education W
From: Steve Swanson, Business Manager |

Re: Certified Staff Compensation Committee Recommendation
Date: January 11, 2017

Attached, please find the final Certified Staff Compensation Model which was approved on
December 19, 2016, by the Certified Staff Compensation Committee in a 13-1 vote. I have been
tasked with bringing this model before you as recommended by the Committee.

While not perfect, this model does address several issues that the Committee worked very hard
on during (five) separate meetings using multiple models and scenarios to achieve the following
goals:

Create a model that is fair and equitable.

When moving from BA to MA — a step that provides not less than a $1,500 increase.
Cell advancement based only on availability of money and satisfactory performance.
Assure that staff does not go backwards on the model when there is not money available.
Attract and retain teachers.

Reduce the number of “steps™ in order to distribute more dollars to the lower end of the
compensation model.

7. Complete the “migration” of teachers onto a model that was started with the 2015-16
Compensation Model.

AU ol

Also attached, is the costing worksheet that the Committee recommended in order to distribute a
1.5% salary increase from the 2015-16 school year. .12% of the increase was the negotiated
CP], and the remainder was distributed based on the following assumptions:

1. Inthe 2015-16 Comp Model, in order to get each teacher “migrated” from the old “salary
schedule” to the new model, some teachers received a large increase, some a small
increase, and others received no increase at all. Those that exceeded the limits of the
model were given a “stipend” for the difference.

2. The Committee collaboratively created the new 2016-2017 Compensation Model as
recommended to you in order to address not only the above goals, but also, as indicated
by the costing worksheet, a plan to get everyone onto the model, and at the same time
address the issues from the prior year. Those that did not receive an increase previously
will get one. Those that received the small increases, will receive proportionately more,
and those that received the larger increases previously, will receive none, or a very small
amount.

It is my recommendation therefore, in harmony with the Compensation Committee, that you
approve the new Certified Staff Compensation Model.



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
CERTIFIED STAFF COMPENSATION MODEL

H
H

$39,274 $45,274
$40,548 $46,548
$41,822 $47,822
$43,096 $49,096
$44,370 $50,370
$45,644 $51,644
$46,918 $52,918
$48,192 $54,192
$49,466 $55,466
$50,740 $56,740
$58,014
$59,288
$60,562
$61,836
$63,110
$64,384
$65,384
$66,384
$67,384
$68,384
$69,134
$69,984

B
C
D
E
F
G
H
|
J
K
L
M
N
)
)
Q
R
S
T
Y
Vv
wW

Sl<|c|a|wn|=|o|o|loz|Z2|—|x|-|—|z|o|n|m|O|o|w

Approved by Certified Staff Committee on December 19, 2016 1/3/2017



Evansville Community School District
Comp Model Costing Worksheet

Name FTE 2015-16 Salary| 2016-17 Salary Base| Cost Increase Degree
AESCHLIMAN, NATALIE J (Formerly Loggins) 1.00 38,000.00 38,072.00 72.00 BA
ALME, ANN L 1.00 59,852.00 60,562.18 710.18 MA
ARDISSON, MEGAN 1.00 46,991.00 46,991.00 0.00 BA
ARNOLD, DEBRA K 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
BAXTER, PAIGE E 1.00 38,000.00 38,000.00 0.00 BA
BENSON, BRIAN 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
BETHKE, THOMAS R 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
BISGROVE, TRISTRAM C 0.50 19,000.00 19,036.00 36.00 BA
BJUGSTAD, RENEE M 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
BONOW, MELISSA 1.00 43,176.00 44,370.07 1,194.07 BA
BRUMMOND, NANCY L 1.00 46,191.00 46,263.00 72.00 BA
BUTTCHEN, HEATHER J 1.00 54,532.00 55,466.12 934.12 MA
BUTTCHEN, KENDALL RON 1.00 38,800.00 40,548.03 1,748.03 BA
COBB, DANIEL G 1.00 55,332.00 56,740.14 1,408.14 MA
COLLINS, GINA M 1.00 68,396.00 69,134.22 738.22 MA
CREEK-HESSLER, JULIE 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
CURTIS, BRUCE H 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
CZERWONKA, MIKE R 1.00 59,052.00 60,562.18 1,510.18 MA
DEEGAN, MOLLY D 1.00 38,400.00 39,274.01 874.01 BA
DEMEUSE, ROBERT J 1.00 38,800.00 40,548.03 1,748.03 BA
DEMMIN, DARREN J 1.00 58,652.00 58,724.00 72.00 MA
DEMROW, KATELYN ELIZABETH 1.00 39,200.00 40,548.03 1,348.03 BA
DOYLE-MEIDINGER, TERESA ANN 1.00 61,052.00 61,836.19 784.19 MA
EILER, NICOLE K 1.00 38,400.00 39,274.01 874.01 BA
FANNING, RICHARD G 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
FANTA STROIK, KELLY D 1.00 63,452.00 64,384.22 932.22 MA
FEENEY, STEPHEN 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
FERRELL, LESLIE K 1.00 67,280.00 68,384.22 1,104.22 MA
FETTIG, SHARI L 0.85 35,679.00 35,740.00 61.00 BA
FIRGENS, AMANDA JOLENE 1.00 52,932.00 54,192.11 1,260.11 MA
FORSTER, NICOLE D 1.00 58,652.00 58,724.00 72.00 MA
FRITZ, DEBRA L 1.00 61,052.00 61,836.19 784.19 MA
GALLMAN, DARLENE 1.00 67,280.00 68,384.22 1,104.22 MA
GOMEZ, CARLA 1.00 63,452.00 64,384.22 932.22 MA
GRANSEE, KELLEY A 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
GREVE, NANCY 0.80 50,761.00 51,644.08 883.08 MA
GRIBBLE, AMY L 1.00 67,280.00 68,384.22 1,104.22 MA
GROVESTEEN, JO ANN 0.20 9,193.00 9,383.62 190.62 MA
HAMMOND, JOLENE M 1.00 65,166.00 66,384.22 1,218.22 MA
HANKE, PETER C 1.00 67,280.00 68,384.22 1,104.22 MA
HANNIBAL, MEAGHAN K 1.00 67,280.00 68,384.22 1,104.22 MA
HANSEN, MARISSA D 0.50 29,326.00 29,362.00 36.00 MA
HANSON, JOHN J 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
HARSEVOORT, ROBERT E 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
HERBERS, DEBORAH L 1.00 58,652.00 58,724.00 72.00 MA
HOLM, JENNIFER G 1.00 49,936.00 49,936.00 0.00 MA
HOLMES, AMANDA A 1.00 41,976.00 42,048.00 72.00 BA
HORGEN, KATHRYN MICHEL 1.00 59,852.00 60,562.18 710.18 MA
HUMBERG, CHRISTINE M 1.00 53,332.00 54,192.11 860.11 MA
HURDA, DANA R 1.00 54,932.00 55,466.12 534.12 MA
JEREMIASON, BETH M 1.00 46,191.00 46,918.10 727.10 BA
JOHNSON, JENNIFER RAE 1.00 41,976.00 41,976.00 0.00 BA
JOHNSON, KATHERINE M 1.00 52,011.00 52,918.10 907.10 MA
JOHNSON, MINDY O 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
JOHNSON, STEPHANIE L 1.00 61,052.00 61,124.00 72.00 MA
KANGAS, ADRIENNE 1.00 52,932.00 54,192.11 1,260.11 MA
KATZENMEYER, KIMBERLY R 1.00 65,166.00 66,384.22 1,218.22 MA
KEYSER, SONYA 1.00 52,932.00 54,192.11 1,260.11 MA
KNUDSON, LINDAJ 1.00 53,332.00 54,192.11 860.11 MA
KOPF, DAVID C 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
KOPF, GRETCHEN L 1.00 65,166.00 66,384.22 1,218.22 MA
KOSTROUN, CHARITY A 1.00 67,280.00 68,384.22 1,104.22 MA
KOSTROUN, ROBERT D 1.00 67,280.00 68,384.22 1,104.22 MA
KREBSBACH, KERI L 1.00 40,376.00 41,822.04 1,446.04 BA
KRUCKENBERG, CATHY 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
KRUPKE, STEVEN H 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
KUHN, NICHOLAS LEONARD 1.00 53,332.00 53,404.00 72.00 MA
KUNDERT, LAURINDA K 1.00 61,052.00 61,836.19 784.19 MA
KVALHEIM, JAMES AARON 1.00 42,776.00 44,370.07 1,594.07 BA
LANGAN, COLIN L 1.00 41,976.00 43,096.06 1,120.06 BA
LEHMAN, ANDREW R 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
LENTH, JOLENE A 1.00 63,452.00 64,384.22 932.22 MA

Approved by Certified Staff Compensation Committee on December 19, 2016

€€ € £ € € £ € € € € € CC € C € € € € € € K € € € € € € € € € € € € €€ € € € € £ C € € € € € € € € € CC € € € € KKK KCC €<



Evansville Community School District

Comp Model Costing Worksheet

Name FTE 2015-16 Salary| 2016-17 Salary Base| CostIncrease Degree
MARLIN, ALISON M 1.00 38,800.00 40,548.03 1,748.03 BA
MARSHALL, KIMBERLY ANN 1.00 41,976.00 43,096.06 1,120.06 BA
MARTIN, LAURA ERIN 1.00 40,376.00 41,822.04 1,446.04 BA
MARTY JR, RODNEY H 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 phD
MARTY, RACHEL B 1.00 65,166.00 66,384.22 1,218.22 MA
MAVES, JENNIFER N 1.00 59,452.00 60,562.18 1,110.18 MA
MAVES, MICHAEL E 1.00 42,376.00 43,096.06 720.06 BA
MCCLELLAN, SANDRA B 1.00 63,452.00 64,384.22 932.22 MA
MCDANIEL, KATIE ELIZABETH 1.00 46,191.00 46,263.00 72.00 BA
MCDONALD, KYLE H 1.00 63,452.00 64,384.22 932.22 MA
MCKENNA, HEATHER B 1.00 52,932.00 54,192.11 1,260.11 MA
MCKITTRICK, TRISTAN H 1.00 52,932.00 53,004.00 72.00 MA
MESSLING, PENNY JO 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
MILLER, DEBORAH L 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
MILLER, KEITH R 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
MILLS, CAROLYN M 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
MOHNS, JENNIFER J 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
MOHRBACHER, JESSICA A 1.00 41,976.00 43,096.06 1,120.06 BA
MUMM, JOANN M 1.00 46,191.00 46,918.10 727.10 BA
NIMZ, PATRICIA 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
OAKESON, JOMARIE 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
OSWALD, BETH A 1.00 67,280.00 68,384.22 1,104.22 MA
OURS, KELLI L 1.00 38,000.00 38,000.00 0.00 BA
PAPENDIECK, SANDRA K 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
PICKERING, DEANNA D 1.00 53,332.00 53,404.00 72.00 MA
PROPER, MEGHANN BROOKE 1.00 48,336.00 49,096.06 760.06 MA
REDDERS, DEEJAY R 1.00 58,652.00 58,724.00 72.00 MA
REUTER, KARI L 1.00 41,976.00 43,096.06 1,120.06 BA
RIEL, TONY DAVID 1.00 46,191.00 46,918.10 727.10 BA
ROSS, CHRISTINA S 1.00 58,652.00 58,724.00 72.00 MA
RUNKLE, JENNY 1.00 61,052.00 61,836.19 784.19 MA
SCHIELDT, CORINE LYN 1.00 59,052.00 60,562.18 1,510.18 MA
SCHMICK, TRENT D 1.00 59,852.00 60,562.18 710.18 MA
SCHMIDMAN, AMANDA JAYE 1.00 49,536.00 50,370.07 834.07 MA
SCHMOLDT, TERRIE 1.00 58,652.00 58,724.00 72.00 MA
SCHULLO, CHRISTINE M 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
SCHULTZ, CONSTANCE J 1.00 67,280.00 68,384.22 1,104.22 MA
SCHWAB, SABLE M 1.00 44,000.00 44,072.00 72.00 MA
SCHWARTZ, MARK A 1.00 55,132.00 56,740.14 1,608.14 MA
SCHWENGELS, KARI LYNN 1.00 53,000.00 54,192.11 1,192.11 MA
SCHWENN, DOUGLAS 1.00 53,332.00 53,404.00 72.00 MA
SENDELBACH, KARLA 1.00 65,166.00 66,384.22 1,218.22 MA
SHOTLIFF, BRITTANY N. 1.00 38,000.00 38,072.00 72.00 BA
SIMONSON, MARK T 1.00 44,000.00 44,072.00 72.00 MA
SMITH, MATTHEW J 1.00 41,976.00 42,048.00 72.00 BA
SMITH, RENAE J 1.00 67,280.00 68,384.22 1,104.22 MA
SPERANDEO-WEHNER, KIM DANIELLE 1.00 48,736.00 48,808.00 72.00 MA
STALDER, ELIZABETH S 1.00 39,200.00 44,072.00 4,872.00 MA
STANDISH, LISA 1.00 67,280.00 68,384.22 1,104.22 MA
STANO, MARK A 1.00 55,332.00 56,740.14 1,408.14 MA
STASKAL, MELISSA ANN 1.00 63,452.00 64,384.22 932.22 MA
STATTON, KENDRA S 1.00 46,191.00 46,918.10 727.10 BA
STRIEKER, JUDITH A 1.00 54,932.00 55,466.12 534,12 MA
SWARTWOUT, AIMEE J 1.00 44,000.00 44,072.00 72.00 MA
TEIGEN, LORI R 1.00 58,652.00 58,652.00 0.00 MA
TESKE, DANA MARIE 1.00 41,976.00 43,096.06 1,120.06 BA
THOMAS, CHERYL D 1.00 55,332.00 56,740.14 1,408.14 MA
THORNTON, TESS J 1.00 38,000.00 38,000.00 0.00 BA
TWAY, ABBEY C 1.00 43,176.00 44,370.07 1,194.07 BA
TYSON, COURTNEY RAE 1.00 54,932.00 55,004.00 72.00 MA
TYSON, MARCELA 1.00 48,336.00 63,052.00 14,716.00 MA
VELASQUEZ-KLOPP, MICHELLE M 1.00 52,932.00 54,192.11 1,260.11 MA
VIKEN, PENNY A 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
VOSSEKUIL, GREGORY T 1.00 52,932.00° 53,004.00 72.00 MA
WALLISCH, TAMARA M 1.00 43,720.00 44,370.07 650.07 BA
WHITE, SAMANTHA 1.00 49,936.00 49,936.00 0.00 MA
WICKERSHAM, KARLA J 1.00 55,332.00 56,740.14 1,408.14 MA
WIEMILLER, ANTHONY J 1.00 52,932.00 54,192.11 1,260.11 MA
WOLLINGER, KIMBERLY A 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
WOPAT, JONATHAN WILLIAM 1.00 48,336.00 49,096.06 760.06 MA
YOERGER, RUTH ANN 1.00 69,394.00 69,984.22 590.22 MA
ZBLEWSKI, CYNTHIA A 1.00 65,166.00 66,384.22 1,218.22 MA

Approved by Certified Staff Compensation Committee on December 19, 2016

v

(((((((((((((({(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((g(((((

(PT) v

(Nurse) v



Evansville Community School District
Comp Model Costing Worksheet

Name ' FTE 2015-16 Salary| 2016-17 Salary Base| - Cost Increase Degree
ZBLEWSKI, DOUG E 1.00 55,332.00 56,740.14 1,408.14 MA
Totals| 142.85 S 8,048,425.00 | $ 8,172,656.00 | $124,231.00

Total amount budgeted for a 1.5% Increase

Approved by Certified Staff Compensation Committee on December 19, 2016

$124,231.00




The Evansville Community School District Board of Education values all staff and their contributions to
creating a positive learning environment. The Board also acknowledges the challenges brought by Labor
Market Forces in the attraction and retention of high quality staff in shortage areas. Addressing the
issues piecemeal can lead to unexpected expenditures and may increase staff anxiety regarding pay
equity. Therefore, the board recommends the-foellowing this policy to create continuity in the area of
hard-to-fill positions.

(Stolen from WASB policy July 2016)

The Board, in its sole discretion shall grant a salary adjustment to any teacher in a shortage area.
Shortage areas are defined by the Board annually and shall be based on a combination of the DPI
emergency license applications for the most recent year and the Administrative Team’s experience in
hiring for these positions. ‘

The granting of the additional salary adjustment is only applicable during individual contract year(s) in
which the staff member is certified and teaching in particular teaching assignment and certification area
that was provided additional salary adjustment. If the staff member transfers or is reassigned outside of
the area where additional salary adjustment was provided to an area where the above certification(s) or
degree(s) are not required, or they no longer possess such required industry certification(s) or degree(s),
they shall forfeit the salary adjustment. If such transfer or reassignment occurs during the course of an
individual contract year, the employee’s salary adjustment shall be pro-rated for the portion of the
contract year where they possessed the certification(s)/industry degree(s) and were teaching in the area
that received the additional salary adjustment.

The offer of the above additional salary adjustment is at the sole discretion of the District. The district
may modify, amend or delete this additional salary adjustment without violating the non-renewal
provisions set forth section 118.22, Wisconsin Statutes. Such modification, amendment or deletion shall
not affect the other terms and conditions of the teacher’s individual contract. Such modification,
amendment or deletion of the salary adjustment is not subject to the District grievance procedure.

Process:

1. The Board shall annually prioritize shortage areas using the most current emergency DPI license
data and district experience. The Policy Committee shall provide the annual updates of DPI
emergency license data and the Administrative Team shall provide the list to the Policy
Committee. A spreadsheet indicating historical data shall be maintained going forward for
both lists. Also need: data needed by the factor.

2. Successful candidate for shortage area is offered a base salary commensurate with the

compensation schedule,

Additional salary shall be offered depending on Board priority list.

Such supplemental salary is linked to the position and not the candidate/employee.

The district shall identify all employees in shortage areas.

The plan shall be phased in over multiple years, with the hardest to fill positions beginning in

year 1, and descending in priority order in the following years.

o v AW



7. The district shall create a budget line item for this purpose. Note: From Certified Staff
Compensation meetings, instead of taking from the Certified group only, pool all salaries and
take a percentage of that salary pool necessary/based on data to implement into the budget
process.

8. Shortage areas may fluctuate over time and must be reviewed annually to remain market
sensitive.

9. Supplemental salary offer shall be contingent on market forces, including but not limited to
market averages for that position and the number and quality of applicants.

Data for first priority listing 2016-17

Administrative Team Priority List created 5/31/16 1 is hardest to fill

District Wide % Emergency Licenses Granted 2015-16
1 Business Mgr 0.16%

1 Data Specialist NA

1 School Psychologist 0.41%

2 Director of Buildings and Grounds NA

2 Payroll NA

2 Technology Director NA

3 OT/PT/SPL NA

EHS

1 Agri-Science 0.65%

1 FACS 1.71%

1 Spanish 2.0%

1 Tech Ed 1.3%

2 Business Ed 2.4%

2 Math 2.59%

2 Science 6.31%

3 LMS 3.71%

3 Special Ed 27.12%

JCMMS

1 FACS 1.71%

1 Tech Ed 1.3%

2 Business Ed 2.4%

3LMS 3.7%

3 Special Ed 27.12%

TRIS and LLE Both % Emergency Licenses Granted 2015-16
3 LMS 3.7%

3 Special Education 27.12%




Emergency Licenses Granted in 2015-16 in descending order

Area % Emergency Licenses Granted (N=1695)
Special Ed 27.12%
Bilingual Ed 16.63%

Reading 7.08%
Science 6.31%
Early Childhood 5.72%
Administrators 5.66%
Instructional LMS 3.71%
Regular Ed 3.60%
Foreign Language 3.07%
Counseling 2.83%
Math 2.59%
Business 2.59%

Arts 2.42%

Alt Ed 1.95%

FACS 1.71%

Tech Ed 1.30%
Vocational Ed 1.18%
English 1.06%
Social Studies 0.94%
Driver’s Ed 0.83%
Ag 0.65%
Health 0.59%
Phys Ed 0.41%




WISCONSIN

122 W. WASHINGTON AVENUE, MADISON, WI 53703 JOHN H. ASHLEY, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
PHONE: 608-257-2622-FAX: 608-257-8386

ASSOCIATION OF
SCHOOL BOARDS

TO: Official Delegates and District Administrators of WASB Member Boatrds

FROM:  Stu Olson, President
John Ashley, Executive Director

DATE: November, 2016

RE: OFFICIAL NOTICE: 2017 WASB DELEGATE ASSEMBLY

This is your notice of the Delegate Assembly, the annual meeting of the members of the Wisconsin Association of
School Boards, Inc. (WASB). The Delegate Assembly will be held beginning at

1:30 p.m. on Wednesday, Jan. 18, 2017, in Ballroom AB on the first level at the Wisconsin Center,

Milwaukee, Wisconsin.

The active members of the WASB are entitled to one vote at the Delegate Assembly. [Public school boards and
boards of control of cooperative educational service agencies who have paid membership dues for the current fiscal
year have the rights of active members, as does each member of the WASB Board of Directors.] The vote of each
member public school board and CESA board of control shall be cast by a delegate or alternate who is qualified to
serve under the WASB Bylaws. All delegates and alternates shall be certified in writing by the president, secretary or
administrator of the active member boatd.

The Policy and Resolutions Committee received and discussed numerous resolution suggestions from member
boatds. Some of the suggestions have been recommended for Delegate Assembly consideration, while others are
presently covered by WASB resolutions (see the WASB's continuing policy guide, Resolutions Adopted by Delegate
Assemblies) or were turned down by the committee.

Each active member board should determine its position on each of the recommended resolutions so as to give
direction to the board's official delegate. It is also suggested that official delegates be given discretionary latitude by
their respective boards to vote on amendments or other resolutions. The WASB Policy and Resolutions Committee
will hold a discussion session on Tuesday, Jan. 17, 2017, in the Crystal Ballroom at the Hilton Milwaukee City Center
Hotel in Milwaukee beginning at 7 p.m. to afford active members an opportunity to seek any needed clatification of
issues addressed in the recommended resolutions.

Terry McCloskey, Policy and Resolutions Committee Chait, will conduct the session. This discussion of recommended
resolutions will be an Informational session only; no action will be taken nor debate allowed at this time.

The WASB Policy & Resolutions Committee at the Tuesday night discussion session also may receive emergency
resolution suggestions from active member boards or the Board of Directors. An emergency resolution is one that
deals with a concern that arises between Nov. 1 and the time of the Delegate Assembly and could not have been
presented earlier due to the emergency nature of the subject. The committee shall consider such resolutions for
presentation and recommendation at the Delegate Assembly the next day. If reported to the Delegate Assembly by
the committee, such emergency resolutions shall be considered pursuant to the procedure under the WASB a bylaw
which requires a two-thirds vote for consideration. If consideration is approved, adoption of an emergency resolution
requires a simple majority vote.



The WASB Bylaws provide for the introduction of other resolutions at the Delegate Assembly:

The sponsor of any resolution which had been submitted to the Policy and Resolutions Committee on or prior to
Sept. 15, but which had been turned down by the committee, may bring the resolution up for action from the
Delegate Assembly floor with a two-thirds favorable vote. (Copies of all resolutions submitted to the Policy and
Resolutions Committee on or priot to Sept. 15 are enclosed with this notice.) If consideration is approved,
adoption of a resolution brought up for action by the Delegate Assembly requires a simple majority vote.

After Sept. 15, a member board may bring a proposed resolution up for action on the Assembly floor with a two-
thirds favorable vote as long as the district board provides each member board a copy of its proposed resolution
with rationale three weeks before the Delegate Assembly. Boards planning to offer such resolutions may want to
be prepared to present evidence of the timely distribution of copies to members. If consideration is approved,
adoption of a resolution brought up for action by the Delegate Assembly requires a simple majority vote.

According to the WASB Bylaws, no written or other materials are allowed to be distributed without prior approval:
“No delegate or other person, should hand out or disseminate any written or other material at any Association
convention or meeting of Association members or delegates without prior approval of the Board of Directors or
Executive Committee, ot approval by a vote of the delegates at a Delegate Assembly meeting.” (WASB Bylaws,
Article VIIL, Section 6).

Only official delegates will be allowed on the delegate floor at the Delegate Assembly. Others are invited to be seated
in the observers' section. Delegates may check in from 8:30-10:00 a.m. and from Noon-1:30 p.m. on the day of the
Delegate Assembly immediately outside of Ballroom AB on the first floor of the Wisconsin Center. Convention
registration badges may be picked up on the third floor of the Wisconsin Center on Tuesday, Jan. 17, from 8 a.m. to
5:00 p.m. and on Wednesday, Jan. 18 beginning at 8 a.m.

A convention/delegate assembly orientation that is intended for new attendees will be held from
8:00 — 9:00 a.m. in Ballroom AB on Wednesday, Jan. 18, the morning of the Delegate Assembly. Delegates serving for
the first time are invited to discuss their role as delegates and the procedures of the Delegate Assembly.

The WASB looks forward to a productive Delegate Assembly and to the active participation of our members in this
important policy-making process.

SO/JA/imf

Enclosures:  Agenda for Pre-Delegate Assembly
Agenda for Delegate Assembly
Proposed Procedure Rules
2017 Recommended Resolutions
Resolutions submitted by member school boards
Proposed amendments to the WASB bylaws submitted by member boards (if any)
WASB Bylaws
Status of 2016 Approved Resolutions
Map of Downtown City of Milwaukee



WISCONSIN ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL BOARDS, INC.
Madison, Wisconsin
November 30, 2016

UPDATE ON 2016 RESOLUTIONS

Note: Due to the Legislature’s early adjournment last Spring, there was little time to take action
on the 2016 resolutions or get bills or amendments drafted between the time of the Delegate
Assembly and the end of the 2015-16 Legislative Session. The Legislature will reconvene on
January 3, 2017, at which time bills for the 2017-18 Legislative Session can be introduced.

Resolution 16-01: Revenue Limit Flexibility and Time to Adjust to State Law Changes
Create: When changes are made in state law that significantly modify school operations or
require changes in board policies, the WASB supports allowing school districts to increase their
revenue limit by an amount needed to implement such law changes. The WASB also urges state
lawmakers to provide for delayed effective dates or delayed implementation dates for those
statutory changes.

The WASB GR staff has been in conversations with lawmakers about drafting legislation
to implement this resolution for introduction in the 2017-18 legislative session.

The 2017 WASB Legislative Agenda makes seeking inflationary “catch-up” adjustments
to school district resources a priority with the goal to provide an additional $200 per
student in each year of the 2017-19 biennium. Such adjustments could come through
increases in revenue limits coupled with a corresponding increase in state general aid to
mitigate the property tax impact and/or increases in per pupil aid. The WASB GR team
successfully urged the DPI to include such an increase in its budget request to the
governor. In its request, the DPI seeks a $200 per pupil adjustment in revenue limits in
the first year and an $204 per pupil adjustment in the second year.

Resolution 16-02: Referendum Approval to Transfer Public Schools to Private School
Operators

Create: The WASB supports legislation to require that a school district’s voters must give their
approval at a referendum vote before the operation, management and/or control of any district
school may be transferred to any entity other than by the locally elected school board of the
district.

The WASB GR staff has been in conversations with lawmakers about drafting legislation to
implement this resolution for introduction in the 2017-18 legislative session.

Resolution 16-03: Private Schools’ Eligibility to Participate in the Statewide Voucher Program
Create 2.70 (j): Private schools may only be eligible to participate in the statewide voucher
program if they have been in existence for five years.

The WASB GR staff has been in conversations with lawmakers about drafting legislation
to implement this resolution for introduction in the 2017-18 legislative session.



Resolution 16-04: Maintenance of Effort

Create: The WASB supports a change in the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act
(IDEA) to allow a local school district to reduce spending attributable to maintenance of effort
(MOE) without penalty when it reduces its spending on employment-related benefits provided to
school personnel, including but not limited to pay, retirement contributions, annual and sick
leave, and health and life insurance, so long as the district maintains the same level of services to
students with disabilities.

This is a federal issue that threatened to penalize a number of Wisconsin school districts
following the implementation of Act 10. The reduced levels of district spending on
retirement contributions and health care benefits of special education personnel made it
appear (inaccurately) that fewer services were being provided to students with
disabilities. The WASB GR team worked with the office of Wisconsin Congressman
Reid Ribble on language to address this issue. This language was included in H. R. 2965,
a bill to amend the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act to provide certain
exceptions to the maintenance of effort requirement for local educational agencies, and
for other purposes. Through related WASB efforts, the NSBA adopted resolution
language calling for allowing school districts flexibility to apply Maintenance of Effort
(MOE) under IDEA.

Resolution 16-05: Creation of a Statutory Mechanism to Allow Districts to Set Aside Funds in
Trust for the Purchase of Long-Term Fixed Assets

Create: The WASB supports creating a statutory mechanism to allow school districts to place
into a trust for future use a portion of their general funds that would be counted as shared costs
for state aid purposes in the year the funds are placed in trust. Such a trust would be used for the
purchase of long-term fixed assets, including but not limited to, school busses, vans, snowplows,
phone systems, or other technology items with a useful life of more than one year when
purchased in bulk, and such trust funds must be spent pursuant to a long-range plan adopted by
the school board of the district.

The WASB GR staff has been in conversations with several lawmakers from the
Janesville area about drafting legislation to implement this resolution for introduction in
the 2017-18 legislative session. (The Janesville School Board proposed this resolution.)

Resolution 16-06: Increase Special Education Categorical Aid Reimbursement to 33 Percent
Amend existing Resolution 2.31 as follows:

The WASB supports increasing the special education categorical aid reimbursement level to not
less than 33 percent of prior year eligible costs and maintaining funding at not less than this
percentage each year thereafter. The WASB further supports the following provisions related to
funding for children with disabilities:

The 2017 WASB Legislative Agenda includes increasing special education categorical
aid to reimburse at least 30 percent of aidable costs or providing a special education-
related revenue limit adjustment as a priority. The WASB GR team was successful in
urging the DPI to include such an increase in its budget request to the governor. The -
DPI’s request seeks funding to increase the state reimbursement for special education



services from 26 percent to 28 percent in the first year (2017-18) and to 30 percent in the
second year (2018-19).

Resolution 16-07: Restore Two-Thirds State Funding and Increase Primary Guarantee Value
per Member

Create: The WASB supports increasing the primary guaranteed value per member in the general
aid funding formula to $3 million each year and restoring a statutory commitment to fund two
thirds of school costs each year.

The WASB GR staff has had conversations with lawmakers about drafting legislation to
implement this resolution at least in part. It appears likely that a proposal to modify the
distribution of general school aids to provide a $1,000 per pupil minimum aid payment
will be advanced by Assembly Republicans in the 2017-18 session. If so, such a proposal
would have a similar effect as increasing the primary guaranteed value per member as
described in the resolution. :

Resolution 16-08: Sparsity Aid

Create: The WASB supports legislation creating a separate allotment, regardless of
membership, within the sparsity aid program for districts with fewer than five members per
square mile with per pupil aid amounts to be paid on a sliding scale such that lower enrollment
districts would receive greater amounts per pupil than higher enrollment districts.

The WASB GR staff has been in conversations with several rural lawmakers about
drafting legislation to implement this resolution by creating a sliding-scale sparsity aid
program for districts with enrollments above 745, the current cut-off for the existing
sparsity aid program. for introduction in the 207-18 legislative session.

The WASB GR team successfully urged the DPI to include a proposal that moves in the
direction of what is called for in this resolution in its budget request to the governor. That
request seeks funding to create a second tier of eligibility within the program to expand
eligibility for Sparsity Aid to districts that have sparse pupil populations and a general aid
membership between 746 and 1,000. Under the DPI’s proposal, districts meeting the
second tier criteria would be eligible to receive aid in the amount of $100 per pupil.

Resolution 16-09: Sliding Scale Funding Formula Adjustment
Create: The WASB supports legislation to implement a sliding scale formula factor multiplier to
increase the membership of districts for revenue limit purposes.

The WASB GR staff has been in conversations with the DPI about how such a formula
factor multiplier might work. The 2017 WASB Legislative Agenda makes seeking
inflationary “catch-up” adjustments to school district resources a priority with the goal to
provide an additional $200 per student in each year of the 2017-19 biennium. If adopted,
this increase in resources would help all districts, whether small or large. (See also
Resolution 16-01, above.)



Resolution 16-10: Student Assessments

Create: The WASB supports statewide implementation of a uniform, reliable statewide
assessment that would not be modified for a period of years sufficient to effectively evaluate the
performance of all publicly-funded students in the state, regardless of whether those students
attend a public school, charter school or private voucher school.

The WASB GR staff has been in conversations with legislators about the need for
stability in student assessments even before this resolution was adopted. This year’s
school and district report cards used results in grades 3-8 from the state’s third different
set of standardized tests or assessments in three years, causing the DPI to warn that,
“using data from three different assessments in calculations, along with other changes,
makes comparisons of school and district performance to prior report card ratings
inaccurate and inadvisable.” Under current law, charter school students and students in
private schools who receive vouchers take the same assessments public school students
are required to take. This was the first year that schools in the Milwaukee, Racine, and
Wisconsin voucher programs submitted data to the DPI using a new data collection
system.

Resolution 16-11: State-Mandated Graduation Requirements

Create: The WASB supports local school board control for determining high school graduation
standards and the assessments that will be used to issue a high school diploma. If the state
requires assessments for graduation, those assessments should be fully funded by the state.

The WASB GR staff will utilize this resolution to inform our position on legislation
related to this issue going forward. So far, the only exam required for graduation in
Wisconsin is the citizenship test and the associated costs to districts are difficult to
determine.

Resolution 16-12: Use of Electronic Communication to Notify Parent of Child's Truancy
Create: The WASB supports legislation to allow school attendance officials to notify a parent or
guardian of their child’s truancy that does not qualify as habitual truancy using modern

electronic communication mediums, including but not limited to email or text messages in lieu of
existing notification requirements.

Last session, the WASB supported 2015 Senate Bill 122, relating to allowing new
methods for notifying a parent or guardian of a habitually truant pupil. Senate Bill 122
was signed into law as 2015 Wisconsin Act 52. This Act allows a school attendance
officer to provide notice to a parent or guardian by 1st class mail. Act 52 also allows an
attendance officer to simultaneously notify the parent or guardian of a habitually truant
student by an electronic communication.

The WASB GR staff has been in conversations with the lawmakers who authored the
legislation described above about drafting legislation to implement this resolution that
will be introduced in the 2017-18 legislative session.



Resolution 16-13: Elimination/Reduction of Newspaper Notice/Publishing Requirements
Create: The WASB supports legislation allowing school districts to publish statutorily-required
notices electronically on the school district website and other social inedia maintained by the
school district in lieu of publishing these notices in newspapers.

The WASB GR Team testified before the Legislative Council Special Committee on
Government Documents and Legal Notices this summer and urged them to eliminate the
requirement that school boards must publish their board proceedings in a newspaper
published in the district and instead allow boards the option to post their proceedings on
the district’s website. Although the Study Committee declined to recommend this
change, the WASB GR Team has been working with lawmakers and the Wisconsin
League of Municipalities on legislation to accomplish this goal for school boards and
municipal governing bodies. This legislation will be introduced in the 2017-18 session.

Resolution 16-14: Mental Health Supports

Create: 'The WASB supports the provision of state funding adequate to: address the shortage of
mental health professionals in our state qualified to address the needs of school age children and
young adults; provide adequate professional mental health supports in our schools and our
communities; and permit schools to enter into effective partnerships with agencies that are
involved with mental health to provide for school-based mental health programs, that could
provide services, including but not limited to, the following:

e Comprehensive student screening in every school;

e Professional development for classroom teachers on recognition and appropriate
classroom response to support affected students;

e Professional mental health counselors and or services;

e Professional education and training to expand availability of mental health professionals;
and

e Public information programs related to mental health.

The 2017 WASB Legislative Agenda makes support for coordinated efforts to secure state
grant funding to support school site-based mental health programs, supports and services in
districts that wish to allow third-party providers to provide such services on-site a priority.
The WASB GR Team has urged the DPI to explore initiatives to expand access and
improved services in the mental health area. The DPI’s budget request to the governor
includes the following requests for funding (beginning in 2018-19) to assist school districts
that wish to partner with social service agencies to provide mental health services in school
facilities:

® Mental Health Categorical Aid: $3 million to support school districts in the provision
and expansion of mental health services.

* Mental Health Collaboration Grants: $2.5 million to create a competitive grant program
to support school districts in connecting youth to needed mental health services.

* Mental Health Training Support. $420,000 for training to boost school districts’ capacity
to provide mental health screening and intervention services to pupils.



The WASB is also working with a coalition of a groups seeking state funding to expand
school-based mental health programs in districts that voluntarily opt to offer such programs
services. This group, the Wisconsin Coalition for Expanding School-Based Mental Health,
includes (among others) the Wisconsin Association of Family and Children’s Agencies
(WAFCA), Lutheran Social Services, Catholic Charities, Jewish Family Services, UW
Hospital/American Family Children’s Hospital, and the Children’s Hospital of Wisconsin.

Resolution 16-15: Transfer of Territory from One District to Another

Create:

The WASB supports the following changes to statutes relating to and governing

transfers of territory from one school district to another:

Reduce the current threshold for a transfer of parcels to be considered a transfer of a large
territory from seven percent to one percent so that any petitions that exceed a property
value or student count of one percent of the donor district would require approval by
public binding referendum held in both affected districts, assuming that one or both of the
affected school boards deny the petition;

Require that all the property values and student counts presented via petition(s) to
transfer a small territory in a given annual petition period be aggregated, and that if the
aggregated property values or student counts in those petitions exceed the threshold for a
transfer of parcels to be considered a transfer of a large territory, treat them as a transfer
of a large territory;

Clarify the standards to be used to determine the asset transfer calculation in both the
large and small parcel detachment-reattachment process.

The WASB GR staff will be in conversations with lawmakers about drafting leglslatlon to
implement this resolution for introduction in the 2017-18 legislative session.



1 WISCONSIN ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL BOARDS, INC.
2 Madison, Wisconsin
3 December 6, 2016
4
5 REPORT TO THE MEMBERSHIP ON 2017 RESOLUTIONS
6 WASB Policy & Resolutions Committee
7 Terry McCloskey, Three Lakes School Board, Chair
8
9
10  Resolution 17-01: Technical Resolution—Revisions to Repeal Outdated Resolutions
11 '
12 a) Repeal Resolution 1.23 School Calendar
13 '
14 Rationale: 2011 Wisconsin Act 10 made significant changes to the collective bargaining law
15 affecting school district employees and prohibits the school calendar from being a subject of
16 bargaining.
17
18
19 b) Repeal Resolution 1.24 (b) Days of Instruction
20 ‘
21 Rationale: 2011 Wisconsin Act 10 made significant changes to the collective bargaining law
22 affecting school district employees and prohibits the school calendar from being a subject of
23 bargaining.
24
25
26 ¢) Repeal Resolution 3.116 Administration of Certain Required State Assessments
27
28 Rationale: The requirement that the ACT Explore test must be administered twice in the 9th
29 grade, once in the fall and once in the spring, which was enacted in 2013 Wisconsin Act 20,
30 the 2013-15 biennial budget, was repealed by 2015 Wisconsin Act 55, the 2015-17 biennial
31 budget.
32
33 Resolution 17-02: Technical Resolution—Revisions to Amend Outdated Language
34
35 a) Amend Resolution 2.05 Balanced Tax System as follows:
36
37 2.05 Balanced Tax System
38 The WASB recommends developing a well-balanced tax system that lowers Wisconsin's
39 heavy reliance on the income and property taxes while maintaining-the-current-two-thirds

40 funding commitmentfor-scheels-and-properly funding existing mandates. (2003- 10)

41

42 Rationale: The state’s two-thirds funding commitment was repealed in the 2003-05 state
43 biennial budget (2003 Wisconsin Act 33). From the 1996-97 school year through the 2002-
44 03 school year, the state committed by state statutes to fund two-thirds of public school

45 costs, calculated on a statewide basis.



1 b) Amend Resolution 2.12 (g) State Aid Reduction as follows:
2
3 g) Enhance Flexibility
4 No reductions in state support for school districts should be enacted without concurrent
5 relief in school district mandates;ineluding bindingarbitration; and an increase in
6 flexibility being granted to meet school district operational needs. (1991-16)
7 -
8 Rationale: 2011 Wisconsin Act 10 made significant changes to the collective bargaining
9 law affecting school district employees and eliminated binding arbitration.
10
11
12 ¢) Amend Resolution 3.18 State School Accountability System and ESEA Waiver as
13 follows:
14
15 3.18 State School Accountability System and ESEA Waiver
16 The WASB supports the state’s efforts to develop a state school accountability system for
17 all schools that 1ece1ve pubhc ﬁmds&s—a—neeessaws%ep%&a@pl—yqﬂg—fer—a—feéef&mawef
18 ror the-s ability-prov he-current versi
19 th
20 Wﬁ%&&%@%ﬁ&&@b&%&ﬁé—%&ﬂ%ﬂ%&%ﬁ (20 12- 10)
21
22 Rationale: Congress reauthorized the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA)
23 in December 2015 as the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), as a replacement for the
24 No Child Left Behind Act. Under the ESSA, accountability waivers to states granted by
25 the U.S. Department of Education expired on August 1, 2016.
26
27
28 d) Amend Resolution 6.13 State and Local Responsibility to update the language as
29 follows:
30
31 6.13 State and Local Responsibility
32 The WASB recognizes that the Wisconsin Department of Wezkferee DevelopmentSafety
33 and Professional Services is responsible for monitoring school districts to ensure safe and
34 healthful school facilities. The WASB supports state statutes that recognize the state and
35 local responsibility to maintain modern, safe and healthful school buildings. (1994-1)
36 (1997-1)
37
38 Rationale: This change updates the name of the state agency responsible for administering and
39 enforcing laws to ensure safe and sanitary conditions in public and private buildings. 2011
40 Wisconsin Act 32, the 2011-13 biennial budget, created the Department of Safety and
41 Professional Services by combining the Department of Regulation and Licensing and the
42 Divisions of Safety and Buildings and Environmental and Regulatory Services from the
43 Department of Commerce.
44



O 0 N O U B W N

B A B BB DR WWWWWWWWWWRNNNNNMNNMNMNNDNMNNONNNDNRRRPRRPRRRPRRPRPR
DUV WNERE OWVWORNONTUVEWNREPRPOWOLONOULE WNREOWOOWWNOUL A WNREO

Resolution 17-03: Commencement of the School Term

Create: The WASB supports legislation to allow PreK-8 school districts to begin their school
term before September 1.

Rationale: School districts have supported, without success, attempts to repeal the school start date
mandate law (s. 118.045, Stats.) since that law was enacted in 1999. Over the years, one argument
that the tourism industry has used to justify its support for the current mandate law is that starting
school prior to September 1 deprives that industry of seasonal workers needed to meet demand.
However, students in PreK-8 districts are not typically part of the teenage workforce that is employed
in the summer tourism industry. As a result, the impact of making this change on tourism and the
tourism workforce would be small, given the small number of PreK-8 districts (46) in the state.

An existing WASB resolution—Resolution 1.22 Authority to Establish the School Calendar—calls for
repealing the existing start date statute. This proposed resolution would amend the existing statute to
create a limited exception without affecting existing Resolution 1.22.

Resolution 17-04: Increase Resources for Summer Learning

Amend existing Resolution 2.41(h) as follows:

h) Include 100 percent of full-time equivalent (FTE) summer school membership for
each of the years used in the computation of the revenue cap. (1995-17)

Rationale: Research indicates that high-quality summer school programs can positively impact
student achievement, leading to demonstrable growth in learning and social skills while reducing the
summer learning slide. This proposed resolution supports a mechanism to provide additional resources
to districts to support summer school learning.

Summer school has long been aided by the state through the general aid formula, which allows
100 percent of the full-time equivalent (FTE) enrollment of summer school students to be fully
counted for aid purposes. Under current law, for revenue limit purposes, districts can include in
their membership counts 40 percent of the full-time equivalent (FTE) summer enrollment in
academic summer classes or laboratory periods that are for necessary academic purposes, as
defined in administrative rule by DPI. This proposed resolution, if adopted, would clarify that the
WASB supports allowing districts to count 100 percent of their full-time equivalent (FTE)
summer enrollment for revenue limit purposes.

Resolution 17-05: Transportation Aid to Address Student Mobility

Create: The WASB supports creating a state categorical aid targeted to assist districts with the
costs of transporting mobile or transient students to the school in which they were originally
enrolled when, within a given school year, such students move to another school within the
district.



W oo N UT A WN =

SE R R WWWWWWWWWWRNNNNNNNNNRERRR P e,
WNRPRPOOVOOMNOAODURWNROOONOODU R WNROOVUDONOOURWNREO

Rationale: Keeping students in stable learning environments is important to student learning growth
and achievement. Changing schools multiple times during a year significantly impedes a student’s
academic and social growth. The research on highly mobile students, including homeless students,
indicates that a student can lose academic progress with each school change. Highly mobile students
have also been found to have lower test scores and worse overall academic performance than peers
who do not change schools frequently. High student mobility also creates a challenge for districts
because when students move from one school to another during the school year, the district must
revisit staffing and resources to ensure that all students’ needs are met.

Federal law—through the McKinney-Vento Act and Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA)—
imposes requirements on school districts to keep homeless children and youths—those who lack
a fixed, regular, and adequate nighttime residence—and children in foster care in their school of
origin to promote school stability and greater educational outcomes overall, unless it is not in the
student’s best interest. In the interest of maintaining educational stability and improving student
achievement, school districts may choose to keep transient or mobile students who are not
“homeless” under federal law definitions in the same school even if they are not legally required
to do so.

In addition to state and local funds that may be available for providing transportation, limited
amounts of federal funds may be available to cover additional transportation costs to maintain
students in their schools of origin as required by law; however, these funds, even if available, are
unlikely to cover the full costs of such transportation.

Resolution 17-06: Annual Revenue Limit Adjustments

Substitute the following language for the language of current Resolution 2.41 (u):

The WASB supports legislation to annually increase 'per pupil revenue limits statewide
by a dollar amount equal to the percentage increase, if any, in the consumer price index
(CPI-U) on a fiscal year basis applied to the statewide average revenue limit authority per

pupil.

Rationale: Revenue limits were implemented in 1993-94 by state lawmakers, as a means of
controlling increases in school property tax levies. Throughout most of the history of revenue limits,
Jawmakers provided annual per pupil adjustments in the amount school districts could raise. These
adjustments helped school district budgets keep pace with inflation in school costs. Since 2009,
however, per pupil adjustments to revenue limits have not kept pace with inflation and in the 2015-16
and 2016-17 school years and thereafter no per pupil adjustment is provided.

This proposed resolution updates Resolution 2.41 (u) to clarify that it calls for a restoration of the
annual per pupil adjustments aligned to CPI-U of the type that were customarily provided by
lawmakers prior to 2009.



O oo N UL WN

-b-b-J>-l>-l>-PLUWUUUJUJUJUJU)UUUJNNNNNNNNNNHl—-\l—‘l—‘l—‘)—‘l—‘l—\}—*)—‘
e WP OWwWoReNOUT A WNRER, OWOWOLONOOUEWNREROOLRRNOODUEWNRO

Resolution 17-07: Narrowing Disparities in Allowable Revenue Under the Revenue Limits

Create: The WASB supports legislation to require the Department of Public Instruction (DPI)
each year to identify in dollar terms a per-pupil revenue limit that approximates 95 percent of the
statewide average per-pupil revenue limit and to allow any district with a per-pupil revenue limit
that falls below that dollar amount identified by the DPI to increase its revenue limit each year
by up to $100 per-pupil more than the dollar amount of the per-pupil adjustment generally
allowed by law without the need for referendum approval up to the dollar amount identified by
the DPL

Rationale: Revenue limits were imposed on school districts by the state, beginning in 1993-94, and
have been in place for 24 years. Districts that were frugal and low-spending back in 1992-93 often

argue they have been unfairly locked-in to their per-pupil spending levels/patterns at that time by these
limits and can only break free if they can pass a referendum to increase their revenue limit. For some

districts, this may be difficult or unlikely.

Early on, lawmakers recognized that disparities in the ability of districts to pass referendums
could lead to widening of the gaps in budgetary resources between low-revenue-limit and high-
revenue-limit districts. They enacted the low revenue ceiling in the 1995-97 biennial budget act
(the same act that made revenue limits permanent). The low revenue ceiling allows school
boards of the lowest spending districts in the state to increase their per-pupil revenues up to the
dollar amount of this ceiling (set by the Legislature) without having to go to a referendum vote.

No school board is required to raise its per-pupil revenues to up to the dollar amount of the low-
revenue ceiling; rather, it is an option that gives the lowest-spending districts an opportunity—if
they choose to use it—to narrow their revenue disparity with the highest-spending districts.

The proposed resolution uses an approach similar in concept to the low-revenue ceiling but
distinguishable as different. Rather than allowing a district to increase its per pupil revenue limit
to a set figure in one fell swoop, it takes an incremental approach that allows a series of increases
over a several year period. The proposed resolution expresses support for an approach that would
allow districts with per-pupil revenue limits below a certain defined dollar amount to
incrementally increase their revenue limits each year by up to $100 more per year than districts
above that certain defined dollar amount until they reach or “catch up” to that defined dollar
amount. No board would be required to raise its per-pupil revenues under this approach, the use
of which would be optional.

Resolution 17-08: Tmpact Aid

Create: The WASB petitions the Wisconsin Legislature to adopt a joint resolution asking
Congress to fully fund Impact Aid as it did from the creation of the program in 1950 until 1969,
and will also work with the NSBA to try to secure greater funding of Impact Aid, including by
offering a proposed resolution to the NSBA urging NSBA to lobby Congress for a similar
increase in federal Impact Aid.



O oo~NOU WK

=
R O

12
13

14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
‘28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Rationale: Impact Aid is a federal program created in 1950 to provide financial assistance to
school districts financially "impacted" by federal activities. For example, when a school district
has federal land within its boundaries (e.g., Indian land or a military installation), such land is
exempt from taxation. The school district cannot receive property taxes for that land, even if
children who attend schools in the district reside there. Impact Aid compensates school districts
for this loss of local tax revenue.

Between 1950 and 1969 Congress fully funded the Impact Aid program; but with the creation of
numerous new programs within the discretionary side of the federal budget, Impact Aid began
competing for discretionary dollars, a situation which has continued for the past 45 years. If all
1,300 school districts in the country that receive Impact Aid were fully funded, the total cost of
the program would be slightly over $2 billion. However, the program is currently funded at about
$1.1 billion—or approximately 55 percent of the amount necessary to fund all districts at the
level that was intended they should receive. This proposed resolution supports full funding of the
Impact Aid program.

Resolution 17-09: Educational Goals and Objectives

Substitute the following language for the language of current resolution 3.01(c):

(¢) recognition that a “well-rounded education” includes courses, activities, and programming
in subjects such as English, reading or language arts, writing, science, technology, engineering,
mathematics, foreign languages, civics and government, economics, arts, history, geography,
computer science, music, career and technical education, health, physical education, and any
other subject, as determined by the State or local school district, with the purpose of providing
all students access to an enriched curriculum and educational experience.

Rationale: A frequent criticism of No Child Left Behind (NCLB), the version of the federal
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) in effect from 2001 to December 2015, was its
overemphasis on English language arts and mathematics as the only measures of student success. The
result, said critics, was a national trend of narrowing K-12 curricula and instruction toward those two
subjects and “teaching to the test.”

With this criticism in mind, Congress reauthorized the ESEA in late 2015, replacing NCLB with the
Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) in a way that encourages states and districts to embrace an
educational model that offers a comprehensive educational program to meet each student’s unique
academic needs, learning styles and interests. The ESSA encourages states to re-establish a “well-
rounded education” for all students, which covers a wide selection of academic subjects, including the
arts, humanities, sciences and social sciences, in addition to English language arts and mathematics.



O oo N WN R

DA DD DD WWWWWWWWWWRNRNNNNNNRNNNRRRERRE R R | P R
UG P WNEFRPOWVREENOTUDEWNROWVOOOMNOUDWNRER, OWVWOLNOU R WNRELO

The ESSA opens up opportunities for states and districts to invest in activities that support a “well-
rounded education” by authorizing Student Support and Academic Enrichment Grants under Title IV,
Part A meant to increase state and local capacity to provide, among other things, students access to a
“well-rounded education.” This grant program is a consolidation of several smaller, targeted NCLB
grants into a single formula-funded flexible block grant program. This frees school districts from
having to select a specific subject area or type of program and allows them room to create their own
unique program.

Beyond authorizing Student Support and Achievement Grants, ESSA also clearly opens up a well-
rounded education to include both in-school and out-of-school learning opportunities in Titles I, IT and
IV. For example:

o Title I includes a requirement that all districts provide a “well-rounded program of instruction
that meets the needs of all students.” > ‘

o Title II allows funds to be used to help teachers “integrate comprehensive literacy instruction
into a well-rounded education.”

o Title IV encourages districts and local partners to provide “well-rounded education activities,
including activities that enable students to be eligible for credit recovery or retainment.”

This proposed resolution supports a strategy to meet these educational goals by recognizing the
elements of a “well rounded education,” which are more consistent with the language of the
ESSA than the reference to “comprehensive education” in the current language of Resolution |
3.01 (c).

Resolution 17-10: Measuring College- and Career-Readiness

Create: The WASB supports the use of a framework of multiple valid and reliable readiness
indicators to more accurately assess students' college- and career-readiness to succeed in life.

Rationale: Under the state’s current accountability framework, students’ readiness for college or
careers is determined largely on the basis of standardized test scores, particularly scores in the
domains of English language arts and mathematics. Some argue that this framework is too narrow and
that multiple measures of college-and career-readiness should be utilized to recognize students who
have demonstrated the knowledge, skills and dispositions that indicate a readiness for life (and
success) after high school. Under the federal Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), states must
develop robust, multi-measure statewide accountability systems and are able to identify new indicators
of Academic Progress and School Quality or Student Success, as long as the indicators are proven to
increase student academic achievement or, at the high school level, graduation rates.

This proposal would support the use of a framework of multiple research-based readiness
indicators to more accurately assess students' readiness to succeed in college, career and life.
One example of such a framework is the Redefining Ready! Campaign developed by the

. American Association of School Administrators (AASA), the national school superintendents’

association.



WO ~NOUD WN R

DD DD WWWWWWWWWWRNNNNNNRNRNRNNDRR R B B B PP R
PEWNRFRPOUVOURNOODUNAEWNRLRODOVONNOTULDEWNRPEOWOLRNDDUDWNIKRO

Resolution 17-11: Medicaid Direct Certification

Create: The WASB supports the Department of Public Instruction initiative to create a
demonstration project which would enable participating school districts to test the use of Medicaid
enrollment to qualify children for free or reduced-price meals.

Rationale: In January 2016, the U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA), which administers the
federal school meals program, published a policy memorandum titled Request for Applications to
Participate in New Demonstrations to Evaluate Direct Certification with Medicaid. Because direct
certification has the potential to improve student access to school meals, reduce administrative burden
for schools and local educational agencies, and improve certification accuracy, the new
demonstrations will evaluate the impact of using Medicaid data to directly certify students for both
free and reduced price meal eligibility.

The DPI School Nutrition Team (SNT) is submitting an application to USDA to participate in
these new demonstration projects for the 2017-2018 school year. This proposed resolution
expresses support for this demonstration project.

Resolution 17-12: Mental Health Supports
Amend Resolution 6.06 Mental Health Supports as follows:

Mental Health Supports

The WASB supports the provision of state funding adequate to: address the shortage of mental
health professionals in our state qualified to address the needs of school-age children and
young adults; provide adequate professional mental health supports in our schools and our
communities that wish to provide such supports; and permit schools to enter into effective
partnerships with agencies that are involved with mental health to provide for school-based
mental health programs, that could provide services, including but not limited to, the
following:

e Comprehensive student screening in every school;

e Professional development for elassreom-teachers all staff on recognition and
appropriate classroom response to support affected students;

e Professional mental health counselors and/ or services;

e Professional education and training to expand availability of mental health
professionals; and

e Public information programs related to mental health.

Rationale: This proposed amendment would clarify that the provision of mental health supports
to students by school districts is voluntary and that the objective of securing state funding to
address student mental health needs should allow for professional development for all licensed
professional staff and not solely for classroom teachers.



O 0O UL WN R

W W W WwWwWw W NN NNNNMNNMNMNNONMNNNNRRRRRBRRRR @R
Ve WNREREOOLVOUXXNOOULEWNRE O WOOOLONOOUUPAEWNERO

36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

Resolution 17-13: Sparsity Aid
Amend Resolution 2.16 (a) Sparsity Aid as follows:

(a) Sparsity Aid

The WASB supports providing sparsity aid based on enrollment size and population density
(students per square mile), without regard to the percentage of the district’s enrollment that is
eligible for free- and reduced-price lunchsprovided-that-ifanyformula-changesare-made, If
sparsity aid eligibility is expanded, additional funding should be provided to maintain sparsity
aid payments to districts that are currently eligible. (2012-2)

Rationale: This proposed resolution would clarify the intent that if changes are made to sparsity aid
that would allow more districts to qualify for this aid, funding should be increased so that payments to
previously eligible recipient districts do not have to be decreased or prorated.

Resolution 17-14: Recovery School Districts

Substitute the following language for the language of current Resolution 1.01 (b) Recovery School
Districts as follows:

(b) Recovery School Districts
The WASB opposes the creation in Wisconsin of a recovery school district or a similar state-
created authority designed to take over public schools or school buildings.

Rationale: This proposed resolution would reiterate the WASB’s support for the governance of public
schools by locally elected boards and restate the WASB’s opposition to proposals or programs to
remove governance from local school boards in unambiguous language. (2015 Wisconsin Act 55, the
2015-17 biennial state budget, created a program under which certain of the lowest performing,
vacant, or underutilized schools in Milwaukee County are to be transferred from management and
control of the locally elected school board to an Opportunity Schools and Partnership Program under
the management and control of a Commissioner supervised by the Milwaukee County Executive.

Resolution 17-15: Weapons Possession

Amend Resolution 6.11 (b) Weapons Possession as follows:

(b) The WASB supports safe learning environments for all children, free of guns and other
weapons. Further, the WASB opposes any initiatives at the state or federal level that would
legalize any further ability for anyone, with the exception of sworn law enforcement officers,
to bring a weapon or possess a weapon, including a facsimile or “look-alike” weapon,
concealed or otherwise, in school zones or lessen the consequences for violation of existing
safe school policies relating to guns and other weapons. Decisions about whether CCW
licensees may possess weapons in school buildings must remain exclusively in the hands of the
locally elected school board which governs the school.




W oo NOYU B WN =

DA DD DDA DDWWWWWWWWWWNRNNNNMNNNNNRERRRRRRRRR
O B WNPRPOOLEELNIODTUDEWNROOUONOODUEWNROWLOWOWNOUEWNEREO

Rationale: This proposed amendment would update the existing WASB resolution to reflect recent
changes in state law, as well as anticipated proposals to change state law with respect to individuals
possessing firearms in or on school grounds.

2011 Wisconsin Act 35, commonly referred to as the Carrying Concealed Weapon (CCW) law,
effectively allows those with training and registration to carry concealed weapons in most settings
unless specially prohibited by law. Act 35 became effective November 1, 2011, and changed the state
law governing firearms in or on school grounds or in school zones (i.e., within 1,000 feet of school
grounds). Under the amended law, there is a general prohibition on individuals, including students,
knowingly possessing firearms in or on school grounds. There is no exception provided for CCW
licensees. However, some exceptions make it lawful to possess a firearm:

(1) on private property that is not part of school grounds;

(2) for use in a program approved by a school in the school zone;

(3) in accordance with a contract entered into between a school in the school zone and the
individual or employer of the individual;

(4) by a law enforcement officer acting in his or her official capacity;

(5) when the firearm is unloaded and is possessed by an individual while traversing school
premises for the purpose of gaining access to public or private lands open to hunting, if the
entry on the school premises is authorized by school authorities;

(6) when the firearm is not loaded and is encased or in a locked firearms rack that is on a
motor vehicle;

(7) by a state-certified commission warden acting in his or her official capacity; or

(8) by a person legally hunting in a school forest if the school board has decided that hunting
may be allowed in the school forest.

In general, absent an exception in the law, firearms are not allowed on school grounds, regardless of
any rights afforded under Act 35 for carrying concealed weapons. Further, although a CCW licensee
may possess a firearm within 1,000 feet of school grounds, other individuals, including students, are
generally prohibited from such possession.

Legislation that was proposed last session and will be reintroduced in January would allow an
individual who has a CCW license to possess a firearm on the grounds of a school, but would prohibit
a CCW licensee from possessing a firearm in a building on the grounds of a school if instruction is
provided to students in the building and if the building has signs posted at all entrances that notify the
licensee not to enter or remain in the building while possessing a firearm.

Resolution 17-16: Education Savings Accounts

Create: The WASB opposes the creation of Education Savings Accounts.

Rationale: The WASB has not taken a position with respect to Education Savings Accounts (ESAs).
This proposed resolution would establish a WASB position on ESAs.

Education Savings Account (ESA) programs (as known as “Vouchers 2.0”) are a type of private
school choice program that provides eligible students with public funding toward a private education.

10



W oo N O U b W N

£, DS A DD WWWWWWWWWWNRNRNMNNMNMNNNNRNNIRERRRR R B R R R
P WNPFPFOWLOURORNODURER WNREROWLOWOWNOOUE WNREROWOVLRNODUE WNRO

They are a mechanism that enables a parent to direct their education funding to the schools, courses,
programs, and services of their choice. ESAs typically may be used fund private school tuition, online
education and other educational expenses. Assembly Republicans who hold a substantial majority
have proposed advancing ESAs in their 2017-18 Legislative Agenda, which they have labeled the
“Forward Agenda.”

Education Savings Accounts (ESAs) can be distinguished from voucher programs in that vouchers are
a school choice program. Vouchers generally provide interested parents with funding for tuition at a
religious or secular private school. ESAs, on the other hand, are an educational choice program.
ESAs are typically designed to fund a broader set of educational expenses, such as private school
tuition and fees, online learning programs, private tutoring, education therapies for students with
special needs, textbooks, or dual enrollment or higher education expenses. ESA programs also lay out
which expenses are allowed and what to do with any unused funds. In some cases, ESAs allow funds
to be used for college savings plans or for a student to enroll in college courses

ESAs are a new but rapidly expanding private school choice option. While the first voucher program
began in 1990, the first ESA program began more recently in 2011 in Arizona. Since then, ESA
programs have been adopted in Florida (in 2014), and Mississippi, Tennessee and Nevada. Eligibility
for ESAs can be limited to special populations (e.g., Florida or Tennessee, which limit participation to
special populations) or can be available to nearly all students (e.g., Nevada). The Nevada program
extends eligibility to all 450,000+ public school students in the state, making it the country’s most
expansive K-12 choice program ever enacted. In all five states that have enacted ESA programs,
students must leave or withdraw from public education in order for their family to access ESA funds.

Advocates for ESAs argue that they give parents greater control and ability to “unbundle” educational
services or access a wider range of services than vouchers do. They also argue that by allowing parents
to plan for their child’s unique needs, ESAs create a personal approach to education that can maximize
each child’s natural learning abilities.

Critics question whether educational providers who accept ESA funds will offer uniformly high-
quality services and, if not, whether parents will be able to differentiate between high-quality
providers and low quality providers. At their worst, ESA programs might simply enable low-
performing private schools of other providers to access millions of dollars of government
revenue.

It is an open question whether or how ESAs could be used in any in public schools given that the
Wisconsin Constitution requires public education to be “free and without charge for tuition to all
children.” Wisconsin statutes provide a number of pathways for non-public school students to
access public school courses at the high school level free of charge in their district of residence.
Under s. 118.145(4), Stats., pupils enrolled in private schools or tribal schools may take up to
two public high school courses each semester in the school district in which they reside if space
is available. Under s. 118.53, Stats., pupils who are home-schooled may take up to two public
high school courses each semester in the school district in which they reside if the school board
determines that they qualify for admission to those courses and space is available.

11



oD WN R

W WWWwWwWNNRNNNNNRNNRNRERRPRRR B B R
D WNPROWVLOONOOTUDWNER,OWVWOOONOOOUV B WNRO

Resolution 17-17: Gender Identity

Create: The WASB encourages each member school board to take the initiative to assess
whether its policies and/or practices deny equal opportunities for students and/or school district
employees as a result of the person’s sex, including transgender status, change of gender, gender
identity, gender expression or gender nonconformity.

Rationale: While federal non-discrimination law—Title IX—has been the basis for conflicting
court rulings related to transgender individuals, as well as guidance from the Office for Civil
Rights and the U.S. Department of Justice over the past several years, school districts generally
have an obligation to support all students by providing a safe, positive environment. In this
period of unsettled law, school districts may be well advised to address the needs of
transgendered students to ensure their transgender status does not interfere with their ability to
access educational programs. This proposed resolution suggests that while the legal battles swirl,
a review of district policies and a thoughtful, case-by-case approach to addressing these needs is
advisable.

While school leaders await further resolution of their legal obligations to students from the courts
and, potentially, from Congress, applicable state legislatures, and administrative agencies, they
will continue to face policy challenges as they attempt to balance student rights and personal
privacy, provide safe learning environments for all students, and ensure that no student is
unnecessarily marginalized.

While federal circuit courts are currently divided on the issue of whether a different federal non-
discriminations law—Title VII—may be used by transgender employees as a basis to sue a
public employer for discrimination, the federal Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
(EEOC) has, since 2012, held that discrimination against transgender employees because of their
gender identity is prohibited by Title VII as discrimination because of sex. Although EEOC
rulings are not directly binding on employers, federal courts give deference to EEOC substantive
guidance and regulations to the extent the court finds them persuasive.

This proposed resolution suggests that with respect to both students and employees, school
Jeaders should continue to monitor further developments in this area and, in the absence of
binding court precedents, consider that it may be a best practice for boards to review their
board’s policies in this area.

12



Architectural Firms Second Interview — 12/22/16

Bray -

Scope of Referendum Services/Communications —

e Facility study is $8,500 as seen on original proposal, page 81.

e Asinitially proposed, referendum services of $4,500 includes comprehensive referendum
support. An overview of services is found in Tab 1 of the Interview Follow-Up document from
12/22/16. Bray's services meets or exceeds EUAs revised proposal.

e No additional fees for the comprehensive referendum services as presented in the follow-up
interview.

Construction Fee Structure —

e Agreed to be competitive with the other firms; details will be outlined in the architectural
agreement.

* At this time Bray’s original fee structure currently exists as the cheapest fee structure, including
EUAs reduced fee structure.’

EUA -

Reduced Fee Structure —

e Reduced the original costing of $57,500, which encompasses facility study, referendum
services, and reimbursable expenses, to $47,000 if referendum passes; a 30% savings if
referendum passes.

Please see the comparative data table on page two.

Page 1 of 2



Bray is willing to negotiate further upon their current information.

Architect BRAY EPSTEIN UHEN (EUA)

Firm

Cover Letter Yes Yes

Firm Profile Yes Yes

Project Team Yes Yes

K-12 Yes Yes

Experience

Proposal Yes Yes

Response

Fee Proposal Facility Study $8,500 Facility Study $35,000*
Ref. Services $4,500 Ref Services $15,000

Reimb. Exp. $7,500

New Construction:

*Reduced Facility Study cost by
$10,500 if referendum passes

Under $1 million 7.50% New Construction:
S1-$3 million 7.00% Under $4 million Negotiated
$3 - S5 million 6.50% $4 - $5.99 million 6.70%
S5 - $10 million 5.50% $6 - $9.99 million 5.95%
$10 - $20 million 5.25% $10-$15.99 million  5.70%
Over $20 million 5.00% $16 - $29.99 million 5.45%
$30 million plus 5.20%
Addition/Renovation:
Under $1 million 8.00% Addition/Renovation:
$1 - $3 million 7.50% Under $4 million Negotiated
$3 - $5 million 7.00% $4 - $5.99 million 7.20%
$5 - $10 million 6.00% S6 - $9.99 million 6.45%
$10 - $20 million 5.50% $10-5$15.99 million  6.20%
Over $20 million 5.25% $16 - $29.99 million  5.95%
$30 million plus 5.70%
Estimated New Construction: New Construction:
Construction $10 million $ 550,000 S$10 million  $ 570,000
Costs $20 million $1,050,000 $20 million $1,090,000
$30 million $1,500,000 $30 million $1,560,000
$40 million $2,000,000 S40 million $2,080,000

Addition/Renovation:

$5 million $ 350,000

$10 million
$15 million S 825

$ 550,000
,000

Addition/Renovation:

$5 million $ 360,000
$10 million $ 620,000
$15 million $ 930,000

At this time, Jerry Roth, Steve Shulta and Steve Swanson recommend the hiring of Bray Architects, as
the Architectural Firm for the Evansville Community School District project.

Page 2 of 2



December 22, 2016 G

Mr. Jerry Roth
District Administrator eppsteln uhen : architects
Evansville Community School District

' milwatikee : 333 E Chieago St 414.271.5350
340 Fair Street madison ; 309 W Johnson S1,5te 202 | 608,442.5350
Evansville, Wi 53536 ' des moines : 699 Walnut St.Ste 400 | §16.724.5840

euu.com

RE: Response to Reguest for Fee Reduction
Dear Jemy,

Thank you fer your sincere interest in Eppsiein Uhen Architects (EUA) as a pariner to the Evansville Community
Schoot District (ECSD) on your facifiies planning efforts; we traly enjoyed meeting with you and the School Board
on Wednesday, December 14, 2018 and leaming more about your facilifies’ challenges and opporiuniies.

During our follow-up phone conversalion on Thursday, December 15, 2018, vou requasted {on behalf of the
School Board) thet EUA specifically evaluate our proposed postreforendum design fees to determine §a
reducton might be possible. As we staled in our infial proposal and discussed during the inferview, our
professional senices are always negolizhlie and relate direchy fo owr confirmad scope of services.

After careful review of our infial proposed scope and fiees, EUA is prepared to offer Bvansville Commamily School
Distict a revised fee propoesal for bofh pre-refierendism services and post-refiorondur design services as
summarized below.

PRE-REFERENDUS SERVICES FEE

Based on fie scope fisted In EUN's original proposal and the eslimated 23-month preveferendum project
schedule, the original amount for g pre-referendum planning, facliies assessient, oplion development,
communily engagement, as well as final referendum project development and public information/communications
sendces from January 2017 te Movember 2018 Is a tols! fixed fee of $50.000, plus reimbursable costs, estimated
at §7.500.

¥,
"t

PROPGOSED FEE AMENDMENT: If a November 2018 referendum is approved by volers, EUA is willing fo
eredit 30% of the pre-referendum fee associaled with the Faciliies Assessment and Option Development
work ($35,000) towards the final, fxed fee of the total project design fees.
o This translates lo a credit of $10,506 when a referendum is approved and the project moves
forward.
o i areferendum does not pass in November 2018, the cradit will not be applied.

POST REFERENMDUM DESIGM FEES

Following a successful referendum, a sliding scale of fee percentages is applied to each building project as noted
in our original proposal. Once the final referendum project scope is determined (required by late August 2018 for a
Novemnber 2018 election), EUA will work closely with ECSD to apply the appropriate fee percentages. Please note
these percentages assume that a Construction Manager is hired to provide cost estimating, construction phasing,
bid coordination, and subcontractor scoping. The cost of the Construction Manager is not included in EUA's fee
structure.

After a closer review of EUA's original base scope and design fee proposal compared to the services included in
the competing firms’ proposal, we have eliminated consulting services specifically associated with landscaping to



better align our scope and support a reduction in our proposed fees across the all categories. Please refer to the
following table for EUA's amended post design fees percentages.

CONSTRUCTION COST FEE % FOR NEW FEE % FOR
~ CONSTRUCTION ADDITION/RENOVATION
Original A‘A%\_mei‘ldedl Original | Amer ded o
$500,000 to $3.99 million Negotiated | Negotiated | Negotiated |Negotiated .
$4.0 million to $5.99 million 6.75% 6.70% . |725%  |7.20% . |
$6.0 million to $9.99 million 6.0% 5.95%  |6.5% 645% |
$10 million to $15.99 milion - 5.75% 570% - |625%  |620% .
$16 million to $29.99 million 5.5% 545%  |6.0% 5.95%
$30 MILLION AND ABOVE 15.25% 5.20% ' |5.75% 5.70%

Estimated Consiruction Costs {per the comparalive summary document shared with EUA)

NEW CONSTRUCTION PROJECT | COMPARISON
COST ——
Criginal Amended
$10 million $575,000 $570,000
$20 milion $1,100000 | $1,090,000 -
$30 million $1575000 |$1,560,000 |
$40 million $2,100,000  $2,080,000
ADDITION'RENGVATIONS | COMPARISON
PROJECT COST —
Original Amended
$5 milion $362,000 | $360,000
$10 milion $625000 | $620,000
$15 million $937,500  |$930,000

Again, we believe architecturs neads to not only elevate the environments, but also elevate the potential of the
people who learn and work in the environments we help create. We sincerely hope the modifications we've
made 1o our pre - and post-referendurm scope and fees are acceptable. We appreciate the opportunity to re-
evaluate our proposal for the Evansville Community School District.

We look forward to our follow-up phone conversation regarding this amended proposal at 1:00 p.m. on
Thursday, December 22, 2016.

If 1 can be of further assistance, please don't hesitate to contact me directly at 414.291.8116 or kild@eua.com.

Sincerely,
7;{5/4«}7
g
Kit Dailey

Pre-Ref Project Manager and Public Outreach Specialist: Principal



FEvansville

Community School District

. Jerry Roth

340 Fair Street District Administrator

Evansville, WI, 53536 rothj@evansville.k12.wi.us
Phone: (608) 882-5224

Kelly Mosher

Administrative Assistant
mosherk@evansville k12.wi.us

September 23, 2016

Evansville, Wi 53536

Dear:

Please accept this letter as an invitation to support the Evansville Community School District
(ECSD) students, employees, programs and schools through sponsorship opportunities.

The mission of the ECSD states:

The Evansville Community School District, in active partnership with families and the
community, will provide a positive learning environment that challenges all students to achieve
personal excellence and become contributing citizens of the world community.

We believe that our co-operative learning program is an excellent example of partnering with
local business. The mutually beneficial co-operative learning program helps students gain the
necessary work embedded skills to prepare them for the workforce, and local employers gain
temporary employees to maintain and grow business.

An ECSD sponsorship opportunity is another great way for your company to support worthy
causes, while at the same time receiving valuable exposure for your business. Over the past
several months, in order to create opportunities unique to our community, the School Board
formed an Ad-Hoc Committee to create a comprehensive Sponsorship Policy and Sponsorship
Guide with the input of local business leaders, staff and administration. Our District has
benefitted from the generosity and support of our community for many years. By creating this
policy, we confirm acknowledgement of those who continue to tirelessly support our mission.
We are enthusiastic to offer a ground-floor opportunity for you and/or your business to
sponsor any one of the several venues identified in the newly created Sponsorship Guide
(http://www.ecsdnet.org/documents/home/SponsorshipGuideApprovedJuly202016.pdf) or
one of your own choosing.




Some Sponsorship Benefits include:
e Sponsorship recognition plaque/signage on sponsored venue
¢ Hospitality opportunities
e Up to aten (10) year sponsorship agreement
e Sponsorship renewal opportunities
¢ Industry exclusive sponsorship
e Satisfaction of supporting the ECSD students, employees, programs and schools

Your involvement in the ECSD sponsorship opportunities will help to strengthen the valued
partnerships between local businesses and the ECSD. We appreciate your consideration and
look forward to hearing from you soon. Please contact District Administrator, Jerry Roth, at
(608) 882-3386 or rothj@evansville.k12.wi.us for more information or to submit a sponsorship
proposal.

Sincerely,

The ECSD Board of Education



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES

The Policy Committee meeting was held Tuesday, December 13, 2016, at 6:00 pm in the District
Office Conference Room.

Committee Members Present: Melissa Hammann and Jane Oberdorf.

moved to approve the November 16, 2016 minutes as presented Motion carr.
vote).

New Business:
Policy #352 — School Sponsored Excursions — Suggested reV|S|ons bys

Policy to go to Board for a first reading.

Policy #352.1 — Overnight Excursion Regulations — Sugge
Discussion. Policy to go to Board for a first reading.

for a first reading.

Policy #352.2 (#353.3) — Planning and
Administration. Discussion. Policy t

Board"for a first reading.

”’%,wyw iz,

Subn%i‘tfc d elly Mosher, Deputy Clerk

Approved: Dated: Approved: 1/10/17
Melissa Hammann, Chair




Revised:July9, 2001 | 342
Revised: December, 2013
Revised: February 12, 2014

Revised:
15t Reading: 1/11/17

PROGRAMS FOR STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES

The Evansville Community School District Board of Education is committed to providing a
free and appropriate education to all students, including student with a special education
disability, within its jurisdiction in accordance with pertinent state and federal laws and is
committed to providing a meaningful educational experience for all students, including students
with disabilities. All students with disabilities ages 3-21 shall receive special education
programming and related services to meet their individual needs.

The Board Distriet alse recognizes that special education programs and services are part of the
total education program in the District and not a separate entity. The Board Distriet also
recognizes the legal requirement that students with disabilities be educated in the least restrictive
environment as appropriate to their individual needs. The District will provide appropriate
special education and related services to all students with special education disabilities in
accordance with federal and state laws and compliance requirements.

Specific educational programs and services for students with disabilities shall be
determined by the student’s individualized education program (IEP) team and be based on
an assessment of the student’s individual needs. Students with disabilities shall participate
in academic assessments required by law and the District, with or without
accommodations, or in alternate assessments as outlined in the student’s IEP.

The District shall appoint the Director of Student Services to act on behalf of the Board of
Education on all initial referrals of students with disabilities. The Director of Student Services or
program designee shall assign an IEP team with expertise in assessing and developing services
and programs for students with disabilities. All District special education programs and
placement of District students with special education disabilities are under the direction
and supervision of the Director of Student Services.

Within the parameters of state and federal laws governing the operation of programs for
students with disabilities, there are due process safeguards for parent rights and appeal.
The District’s procedural safeguards notice is based on a model developed by the United
States Department of Education with adaptations made by the Wisconsin Department of
Instruction for use by Wisconsin school districts and other local education agencies. The
District shall adhere to all such provisions. The notice, titled Special Education Procedural
Safeguards: Rights for Parents and Children, is available through the office of the Director
of Student Services.

Evansville Community School District Policy 342 | Page 1 of 2



Legal Ref.: Chapter 115, Subchapter V Wisconsin Statutes

Sections 118.13 (Pupil Discrimination Prohibited)
118.30 (Pupil Assessment)
121.54(3) (Transportation by School Districts)

PI 11, Wisconsin Administrative Code

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973

Americans with Disabilities Act

ESSA 2015

Evansville ommty Scool District Polic 342 Page 2 of2



Approved: March 20, 2000 342.1
Revised:  August 11, 2003
Revised: May 12, 2008

1% Reading: 1/11/17

For Removal as is Incorporated into Proposed #342.

LOCAL AGENCY SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAM

The Board of Education is committed to providing a free and appropriate education to all school-
age students with a special education disability within its jurisdiction in accordance with
pertinent state and federal laws.

The District recognizes special education services are a part of the student’s total educational
program in the District and not a separate entity. The District also recognizes the legal
requirement of educating students with special education disabilities in the least restrictive
environment.

The District shall provide appropriate special education services to all students identified with
special education disabilities in compliance with the Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction
(DPI) Model Local Educational Agency Special Education Policies and Procedures (revised:
November 2007).

All District special education programs and placement of District students with special education
disabilities are under the direction and supervision of the Director of Student Services. Copies of
the District adopted DPI Model Local Educational Agency Special Education Policies and
Procedures are available through the office of the Director of Student Services.

Legal Ref.: Chapter 115, subch. V, Wisconsin Statutes
Sections 118.13 , 118.30,118.51, 118.52,121.54(3),121.78(3)
PI 11 Wisconsin Administrative Code
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (as amended)
American With Disabilities Act of 1990
Section 504
Rehabilitation Act of 19973
No Child Left Behind Act of 2001



.EEo 1jeuaq Sew eyl
$121J0 10 4] 1q PaI9JO SaJIAIIS AUB PUE SPaall [BUOITEONPI
AJljuep! “S){IqesIp B Uil pliyd B JOU §1 P10 pauluilialep J]

Va1
wea ], 441

"Hodal uonenjeAa pue sguiputy
Jo vonjou uaAIg sjusred ‘Ajjiqesip e
YA PIIYD JOU ST P[Id pauilLIalop j]

G-y ULO, pue "papasu
s g-] ySnodyy -] suuo
SHIIQBSIP B 34 PHYD

B 9q 0) Jou punoj ppyd

“ANqiS2 JO uolBUILLISIAP
JUSWINOOp *SJIGESIP B AL PIIYP E ST P10 PauluLialep J

vdl

wea] dd]

"dAI a3 Suidojaaap a10§3q awn}
Jeuonippe Jo podar oy jo idoo e
ay1] pynoay Aayp J1 syuedioiyed wies)
JA1 sy “Hodai uorjenjeas aredald

papaau
se /-] y8noayy |-] suuoy

AN[Iqesip B s
PIIYd B 3q 03 punojy piyn

'S301AISS paje[al
pue uorjeanpa [erads spasu (G)9, ¢ [ ul pajsy| jusuinedun
Sue JO uoseal £q OyA\ P[IYO € SuBaW  SJ[IGESIP B Y P[IY)),,

sonou gunesw sopiaoid v
wes |, 91

uoreuuLIa)ep ui ojedroryed sjusied
‘uoryeonpa jeroads 1o A[1qIBI[e
SOUIULIDIAP PUB S]93L Wes} ]

£,6°V U0

"('8d suo uey) 210w ou ‘s[jeiausd) Joliq 2q
Lrewnuns ay} Jey) pue ‘s)nsal Jualussasse ay) jo suoneoldun
[EUOIJRONPS O} OpN[ouUl SIBLIWNS 3Y) Jey) ST juaju]

S[BLISJBW '[BAD 13U}0 IO ‘S)$9)
‘SJUSLUSSISSE [RUOIIPPE JONpUOd
oym syuedioied wesy |

‘Guruue]d weigoid
UI1AN ISISSE [[IA JRY) sSuipuy
Jo Arewwns juedroiped aiedoiy

S|elIa)elll UOIBN[BAD
Ioyjo pue §3s9) JuLIRISIUNUPE 3q
sy oy syuedionaed wea ] dH1

"papoau 2q ABW SE S[BLISJBW
UOIIBN[BAD J3YJO 29 SS9 Jo)SIulupy

‘Teuondo Suneawr wea} J4q]

"UAOWY JI SSWEY JI3U} 29 ‘UOIJBN[BAS 21} JONPUOD

[[15\ OUab S|ENPIAIPUT JO SUOIjEdYI[ENnb ‘paIajsiuiupe aq

0} S[elIJell UOHEN[BA J3}O PUE S}S3} ‘PJBN|BAD 3q O] SeaIE
Jo paynou sjuared ‘papaau €jep [EUOHIPPE J| UOHBUIULLISIP
Jo payijou aJe pue uolsiosp ur ojedrorped sjuared

aonjou sapraold vy

Y{ukTg:uotjeonpiy!
PRZTTBNPEATPUT) wea] JH]

“UOIJBUIULISIAP JO PalJIIou Sjuaied
"Popaau BIRP [BUOIIPPE JI aUIULID)Ip
‘Juared oy} woly uoHBULIO}UI
Suipnjour “eyep JullsiNg AJIuap]

*_::u: Bunoaw J1) g-y U0
(papoau se) [-] uLOy

(viep [RUOIIPPR) H-V WIO
(mep jRUOLIPPE OU) £~ ULIO.]

“uMowy J1 seureu pue sjuedronied weay g| Jo suonjeoyienb
sapnjout sonjoN ‘ajerrdordde se [suuosiad s901A19S paje|al
Suipnpoul pfiyo 2y} In0qe asipadxe [eroads 1o a8pajaouy aaey
oy s1ayjo ‘ajerrdordde 1aasusym ppiyo 2y (2A0qeE 91} JO QU0
2q ABW) S)|NSa1 UOIBN]BAD a1f} Ja1clIajul Ued Oyl [enpIAIpUI
‘aanjejuasardar yq1 (pyo oy jo 1epraoid 'pa jeroads
‘ojenrdordde arayas 10) Jorora) pa [eoads | 1SBI 1B PO AU}
Jo Jayoes) 'pa sejngau | jses] Je “sjualed :sapnjoul wes) o

(Louely
UOTIBONPY TBO0T) YA

‘spiengajes [einpaoold

UQAIS ‘UOIJRN|RAS 10 JUISUOD JAIT
0} payse ‘wed) 4] Jo jusunuiodde
PUE [B113Ja1 JO paljijou sjudled

TV uuog

NOILVNTVA4
TYILINI

"PIAI22AI USYA\ [E119)J01 SIJEP PUE SIUSWINIOP
VAT “AN[IGeSIp B L3Ls P{IYd © SI PJIY0 dy3 JeL) SaA1q
uosiad a1} KU SUOSEaI S} PUR P[IYD A1[) JO SLURU U} 9pNnjoul

AJ[IQESIP B 1R1s PIIYo B
SI P[IUY0 B 9A3I[2q S]qRUOSBal Sa1))
J1|B1IJo B jRW ISNW £/ / "G
10puN [LLI0Jal B 9¥Rw 0} patinbal

‘[edlajal ay) Surpiugns

910J9Q apeW 8¢ 0} Ful0F SI [B1IdJo1
' Jey) judted s p[Iyo oy wuojul
LLLC1] Jopun [B110jo1 € oyuw 0]

(suonenjraddl
10) [ruondo) -y W04

1ShW pUE (SUBDW J0YI0 10 [-V) Buijiin Ul aq 1SN [B1Ig)ay | SIS0 pue [duuosiad [00yos Suy | paninbal s1ay1o 39 fouuosiad [00dS TYaAALTY
. SINIIWIWOD ATISNOISHY ST OHM HANOJ SI LVHM SIWHOAMSYL
— Ve~ AAVINIAQS mwﬁUOMm Eﬂmﬁ (oY wonednpy sonIIqEsIY YA S[enpIAIpuy) Vyal €0-11-8 :pesoiddy

T 70 — l\ﬁDoE\m@ A

N\\\\\\\ - W\Y\“WM\ Y



86/97/8 -INOPUBH AIpWUWING 5592014 Wea], 491

C-Y WO PUe ‘papasu

"PIIYD 2y} JJausq ABu jey) Va1 ‘podal uoljenjeAd se g-] ySnouyy [-] suuoy

swelgoid Jriuepr pue spasu [BUOIBONPa J1IUapI “Si[Iqesip a1y} pue s3uIpuly JO 99110U AI9D3I SHIIQESIP B s pRyd
B YIL\ P[IYO B 3G 03 2NUIUOD JOU S0P PIIYD PAuIULIAap J weay 441 sjuaied ‘Hodal uonjenjeas aredalq ¥ 3¢ 0} jou punoy ppyd JI
"dA1 2y3 Suidojaasp a1o0jeq awn "papaau

Va1 Jeuonippe Jo podar ayp jo Sdos e se /-] ySnoayy |- Suuoj

*AJ[1q181]9 JO UOTJBUTULINRP JUAWINOOP *SH[IGESIP oYI] pynoay Koy J1 sjuedioiped weo) AJIGESIP B Yiim

B Y1IA\ PIILYO B 2q O SaNUIIU0D P[IYo JBY} POUIULISIap J[ wea], dq1 | 4414y Hodar vonenjeas sredoiy PIIYD B 3q 03 punoy ppyon)

'S901A1aS Paje[al puE
uorjesnpa jeroads spasu (G)9/ ¢ [ ur pajsy| jusuuredun Sue

so130u Funjeaw sapiaold ]

"Spasu [BUOI}IPPE IO UONEBONPS
Jetoads 1oy AnpiqiSie Sumuiuoos

JO uoseal iq Oyt p[Iyd B suesw  SH[IQESIP B YA Py, wes] dq] SUIULIBIOP PUE SJ93W WES | 3] £,67Y U0y

(98ed auo ey a1ow ou Ajerouad) | s[erojewl UOHEN]BAS 19110 10 '515a] suuue(d weifoid

Jo1q 2q SJBWWINS JeY) puB ‘pajonpuod UOHEN|BA JOy)o 'SJUQLUSSISSE |BUOIIPPE JONPUOD UMAL ISISSE [[IA JRY) sBulpuy

Pue 5}s29} jo suojjedijdull [eUOIIBONPS 2ZIIBUILINS O} ST Juaju] oys syuedioped wesy Jq] 30 {rewuns juedioned aredoig

S{BIIa]BUI UOIJBN[BAD
13130 pue s350} SULIS}SIUTWIPE 8q Popaau se S[eLIaJeW UOIJBN[BAD
JIIs oyas sjuedionied wrea ], g4 IoYj0 pue $31593 JOJSIUILIPY
"UALOWY JT ‘SSWURU 113U} PUB ‘UOITEN|BAS o1}

1ONpUOD [[IA\ OYAL S[ENPIAIPUL JO SUOTIRDIIfEND ‘palojsiunupe ‘pajonpuod

9q 0] S[ELIa)BW UOIJBN[BAS JYJO PUE $)53} ‘pajen|es VAT | 29 0} pasu S[BIIAJBW UOIJEN[BAD I3Y}0 §-y uLo,

9q 0} Seale JOo palyiiou syuased ‘popaau BJep [RUOIIIPPE J]

10 5183) [BUOINIPPR J1 JUASUOD UIBIQ()

‘Jeuonjdo Sunjeawr weay Jq1

"UANOWY J1 ‘SOUIBU JIY] PUB ‘UOIIEN|BAS 9Y} JONPUOD

[IIAs oYM S[enpIAIpUI JO suoljeolI[ENb ‘passisiunupe aq 0}
S[BLIS)BW UOIJBN[BAD ISU}0 PUB S]S3] ‘PajenjBAD 3(] O} SBAIE
JO paynou sjuared ‘papaau BJEp [BUOINPPE J[ "UOIBUIULISIOP

aonj0u sapraod v

'LOITRUIULIZNAP JO PalJIjoU SJuaIEy
"Papasul BjEp [RUOIIPPE J1 SUIULIBJap
pue (Juaied 9y woly uorEULIOUI

*_:V_u; Junaawt J1) g-y WI04
(papaou se) [-] WO
(popaau ejep [RUOHIPPR) §-V

Jo paynou aie pue uoisioap ur sjedioryed sjusrey wea] J441 Surpnjour) eiep SUNSIXG .YIIUap] | “(viep [rUONIPPR OU) /- WO
"UQAIZ spIengojes [BINpasoly
'SI1BDA 9211} U9 92UO SB[ JE INq ‘sysenbar layoes) ‘wea) 447 Jo usunurodde pue \9-Y Lo
10 Juated JUBLIBM SUOIIPUOD UIYM SINDD0 UOIJEN[BASDY VAT | 9enjeA0al 0] uajul jo sjualed .Y1joN NOILYNTIYAATY
SINFWWOD ¢OHM (LYHM SWHOAPMSYL




‘ . . 86/92/8 -Inopuey AIBWWNG §53001J Wea], JJ]

(ue|d uonEONPY PaZIfEnpIAPUL) JHT (foueBy uoneonpy [#007) VAT

(67 w0 [d) ‘Funeaws ay3 03 pJIyd JI9Y) In0qe asiuadxa [e1oads Jo aFpajsouy asey
oy ajdoad sayjo Fuiiq 03 JySi1 2ty ARy SJUGIRY "UOITEIO] pUE Bw) ‘9Yep ¢ Sunesw weay dd1 ay3 Jo ssodind ayy sapnjour ao1j0N “ede|d pue swn
9]qeaaie S[[eninw e Je pjay st Su3asw ay |, ‘Sunesw ayy 0y Joud Surias Ul payHou aq isnw sjuased ‘Fuijeaw wWes) 7| Ue Si 2oy} TBASUSYAR (STUIAl WES L 4|«

'0S Op 0 3]q1sB3) J0U A[1ea]d 1 31 ssajun ‘afen3ue aaneu sjuered oyl ui pue onqnd [e1ouas oy AQq poOjsIapuUn A[ISBY 2q UBD JI OS UINIIA
C6L'C11 YA 90uBpI0dIE. Ul prengajes [einpadold jo uoneur]dxa (|1 & S3pN[OUI 910U USHLIA 3] *(6-V ULIO,]) Funeaw weay g ue 0}
UOHEAUL AUB [[ILM PUE *(9-y WLIO,]) UOITEN[RADI JO 90130U YA *(Z-Y WOL]) UOIEN[eAD Jentul uodn Juas s1 9010N sprengajes [e1npaooly v :spiendajeg [BINPIV0I]

‘SHLON
"a0130U Juawade|d
-Yaras papraoad gqjp jo sdo)
‘Juawaoed
SuInuuod 10J 95130U [ENUUY
"palsanbau
Apeaie jou J1 spuared o3 usalg podas
* uonenjeas yo £doy) “usueoeld
Va1 [erjiur 103 pasinbal yuasuo))
"YdT PUE SuIp[ing [0010S SOPN]OUT JUSWAR[] "dd] wewedur L1-] PUB Q]-] U0,
weajy J4i1 0} 9pBU UOIS[OSP JUALIIR| LNANWADV1d
$10}0¥J [e10ads JO UOIJRIPISUOD _
“Auofew o a5k Je sy Jo 1ajsuel) ‘sjuared o) panodas
PUE painseawl aq [[1s S[eOT [enuuE preso) ssaigoid soy
‘9] pue ] SaFe 10j UOIISURI] ‘SJUSUISSISSE SPIAIOLISIP ;
pue spiarels ur uonedionred isised pajqesipuou
yna ajedioiired jou [ pIIyo oy Yoiym 0] Juejxa Jjo ‘popaau
uoneue|dxs ‘52014195 pue spre ejuswiajddns pue ‘seoiAles Se C[-] ySnody} g- SLLO,
pate[al “pa [e10ads jo uoneINp ‘uo1jeao] ‘souanbayy 7-] w0y
‘saep pajoaford isaanoslqo uuej-poys Jo syrewyoUaq wea) dq| "dd] sdojaaop weay 4q
‘Jout s|eod jenuue ‘adueuLojiad jo sjeas| Juasaid sapnpoy] : dil
SLINIWWOD . 6OHM ¢LVHM SINHOJAASY.L




343.3 Rule
Revised: March 9, 2016
Reviewed: September 14, 2016

Revised:
1% Reading: 12/15/16; 2™ Reading: 1/11/17

ONLINE LEARNING/VIRTUAL SCHOOL PROGRAM —~ ADMINISTRATIVE RULE

The Evansville Community School District participates as a member of the JEDI Virtual School
consortium. JEDI is a public charter school that provides educational services to families whose
students are seeking an educational option in the form of online coursework.

Online course options through JEDI include single course offerings or full-time enrollment in the
virtual school.

I.  JEDI Single Course Option:
A. Course Enrollment Approval:
The following criteria may be used to determine if students are permitted to enroll in
virtual school online courses:
1. The course is not offered face-to-face by the District.
2. Inrare cases, although the course is offered by the District, the student is unable to
take the course due to an unavoidable scheduling conflict or special circumstance.
3. The course is needed to meet an individual education plan, a differentiated
education plan, a 504 plan, or a plan to remediate credits for graduation.
4. The student is considered a qualified candidate according to the following criteria:
a) Course availability.
b) Seats open in available courses.
¢) Course prerequisites are met.
d) Past successful academic record in online courses.
e) Past academic record in traditional courses.
f) Teacher recommendation.
g) Parent recommendation.
h) Student interview. :
i) Other valid indicators deemed necessary by the District.
5. Approval by the principal.

B. Enrollment Procedures:
The following procedures and guidelines apply to students enrolled full-time in the
District:

1. Students and parents/guardians shall discuss JEDI single course options with a
school counselor and the District JEDI coordinator. The District JEDI coordinator
shall review a syllabus and expected course pacing for each class of interest to
determine the best options for the student and report to the counselor and the family
regarding their findings.

2. Students shall indicate their intention to enroll in JEDI single courses during the
normal course scheduling process for the following academic year. The District
JEDI coordinator shall provide registration materials to families indicating JEDI
single course options with detailed instructions for when they are due.

3. Not less than two weeks prior to the beginning of the term for which the student
wishes to enroll in the class, the student and parent shall complete the JEDI single

Evansville Community School District Policy 34.3 Rule Page 1 of 2



course registration form and submit it to the counseling office with-thetuition
payment.

4. Students who have submitted applications and tuition payments in the designated
timeline shall have access to the JEDI class platform by day one of the term
enrolled.

5. Enrollment in virtual school online courses at other times of the year due to
individual circumstances such as illness or expulsion will be decided on a case by
case basis.

6. Student may enroll in up to two online courses per year.

C. A decision denying a request for a virtual school full-time or single course enrollment
may be appealed to the District Administrator.

II.  JEDI Virtual School Full-Time Option:

Students wishing to enroll full-time in the JEDI virtual school program as an alternative to

traditional programming may request a meeting with parents, counselor, and a JEDI District

Coordinator. School officials will then meet to determine the best placement of the student.

A. Full-time virtual school students must complete all Evansville High School Graduation
Requirements in order to receive a diploma from Evansville High School.

B. Full-time virtual school students may request to rent a laptop provided by the District
for a fee of $50 annually

II. Virtual School and Online Course Policies and Procedures:

A. Wisconsin Statues for attendance apply.

B. Acceptable internet and technology use policies, and all other applicable District policies

apply. _

C. Students will be held accountable to the policies and procedures outlined in the JEDI

Virtual School Student and Family Handbook.

D. Grades received for virtual/online course work will count the same as other course
grades. All grades received from virtual/online courses will be recorded on the official
student transcript.

Students are required to participate in state mandated assessments.

Students may participate in extra-curricular activities offered by the District contingent
upon them meeting the conditions of participation.

G. Tuition Cost:

1. Students enrolled in single courses are not responsible for the tuition associated with
the course.

2. Single courses which are taken by student choice for the purpose of student interest,
enrichment opportunity, or to enhance a current course grade (retake the course)
when a comparable course is offered by the school, will be charged the cost of
tuition.

3. Course time extensions to complete the course are set within allowable ranges by
JEDL Students who exceed the standard time extensions will be responsible for the
additional cost incurred by JEDI.

e

Local Ref.: Policy #343.3 — Online Learning/Virtual School Program

Evansville Cmmunity School District Policy 343.3 Rle | Page 2 of 2



Revised: February 11,2002 330
Revised: October 9, 2006

Revised:
1%t Reading: 11/30/16; 2*d Reading: 12/14/16; 34 Reading: 1/11/17

Law, rule or expert recommendation to have policy

CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT

The curriculum of the Evansville Community School District is based on academic standards
which serve as rigorous targets for teaching and learning. The District aligns curriculum at all
grade levels and content areas to the Wisconsin Model Academic Standards (WMAS), which
include Common Core State Standards for English Language Arts, Mathematics, Literacy in all
subjects and Reading. The District aligns Science instruction to the Next Generation Science
Standards. In addition to these standards, WMAS in Foreign Language, Art, Music, Physical
Education, Health, Agriculture, Career and Technical Education, Business Education, Family
and Consumer Education, are approved by the Board annually. All professional staff will teach
the curriculum approved by the Board for each subject area. This curriculum shall be designed
to engage students in active learning, to provide opportunities for students to meet challenging
content and performance standards, and to meet diverse learner needs.

Teachers and other professional staff shall be responsible for proposing and developing
curriculum changes and additions. Curriculum changes shall be made in accordance with State
and National Standards as well as, frameworks and procedures established by the administrators
in consultation with faculty and staff. Deletions or additions to the curriculum that add or drop
courses or units of instruction or require new textbook resources or equipment adoptions of over
$10,000 shall be reviewed by the Teacher Collaboration Team for the respective grade level or
content area. Board approval is required for these major adoptions before they are initiated into
the program of instruction.

It is the responsibility of the District Administrator to ensure that all aspects of the curriculum
are taught, assessed, and revised using procedures set by the District.

District curriculum for all grade level and content areas is evaluated/reviewed according to the
five-year Curriculum Renewal Cycle. Every component of curriculum is active within one of the
stages of implementation throughout the term of the cycle. The evaluation/review process will
include reports to the Board. Instructional budgets are developed to correspond with the renewal
process to ensure that appropriate and viable instructional resources are provided along with the
necessary professional development.

Curriculum documents will be in place for all areas of instruction. These documents will include
the instructional framework which specifies the academic standards and the sequential units of
study. Evansville curriculum will be made available to the Board and the public.

Legal Ref.: Sections 118.01 Wisconsin Statutes (Educational Goals and Expectations)
) 118.015 (Reading Instruction)
118.019 (Human Growth and Development Instruction)
118.30 (1g)(a)1 (Pupil Assessment)
120.12(14) (School Board Duties)
120.13 (School Board Powers)
121.02 (School District Standards)
PI 8 and PI 8.01(2)(k) Wisconsin Administrative Code

Local Ref.: Policy #330 Exhibit — Curriculum Renewal Cycle

Evansville Community School District Policy 330 Pag 1ofl



T30 [ 98eq

HQIUXH 0¢e

NqUEXy Q€ ¢ A01[0d 10LISI [00YOS AJTUNTITIO,) J[[IASURAT

Buiuies| pue Bujyoes} sjioddns sainpasoud pue Aoljod
ejep souewlopad uodn paseq Juswenoidwl SNONURUOD
sainseaw A)apl pue Buiyoeos
wawdojonap jeucissajold aAlos e pue Apwi] o
:pauleISNS pue pauleluleW St 8JnonJiseul syl eyl Buunsug e
pauie]sns pue paulejuiew aJe sweads Buipuny jeyl Buunsuy e
\ ymolio paureisng

O O O

JOLISIP pPUB ‘S[o0YOS ‘SWOO0ISSE|D Ul S|9A9] ([ Je Bujules| mau Bunjeibaju] e
sloyoes} Joddns 0) aunjoniisesui uy e
saonoeld mau Bulkojdws A|nys sisyoes] e

abe)g uonejuswaldwy jin4

swaysAs ejep poddns uoisiosp Buisn e
Buinjos wajqold 81942 pides pue juswosaoidwi SNONUIUOD O} UOHUBY e
Buiyoeoos 0] uojusye |epads e

obejg uonejuawajdw] [eRiu|

Aousjedwoo ssuonoeld Buidojensg

ABojouyos} pue juswdinba Buiseyoing

aoeds [eaisAyd Buipulq

ooe|d U] 8Je $92IN0sal uewny pue |eipueul) Bunsug
sAemyled uoneosiunwuwiod Suidojoaeg e

abe)g uone|jeisu]

sweuBoud paynuspi oy} Buluielsns pue Bunuswajdwy jo AJjigises) pue i ay) Buissessy e
Spasu 8soy) Jesw o} saonoeld pue swelboud ajqissod BulAjusp] e
Sjuapn}s jo spasu ayj Buissessy e

abe)g uonelojdxy

sefbe}g uonejuswajdu)

HTOAD TVAMANT YT WNTADIIEND

LT/TT/T :SUIpesy pg 91/ 1/71 ‘SUPRSY puT 91/0€/11 SUIPLSY 51

:poaoxddy



730 7 98eq

NAIIXH (€€ A01[0d PMSI [00Y0S AJUNIIWOD) S[JIASUBAH

ysiueds z1-2 uoneonpz [edisAyd z1-M SaIpPNIS [e100S Z1-M

pP3 Yoo, pue Joaien Koeley zL-M UjlesH Z1-M v ZL-M

oSN ZL-M ure G-) uren z1-9 80ULIIS Z1-9 8oUsI0g G-Y

S8lpnjg [B100S Z|-M ysiueds g|-/ uonednp3 [edIsAud z}-M

Uy 21-M p3 yos] pue Jesied Aoesoy z1-M UHesH z1-)

80UBI0S G-M 2ISNN Z1-M yew G-M Uen z1-9 80UBI0S Z1-9

uogesnp3 [edisAud Z1-M seIpnig [e190S Z M ysiueds z|-/

UpesH z1-M Uy 2l-M P3 yoe] pue Jssie) Koesoy Z1-%

aoUsIdg Z1-9 90USI0S G-Y 2SN Z1-Y e -y e z1-9

ysiueds zi-L uonesnpy [edIsAyd Z1-M Salpnig [e190S Z1-M

Koesop z1-M ulesH z1-M A P yoa] pue Jovied

Wen z1-9 80UBI0S Z1-9 20UBI0g G-Y oISN Z1-M ye g-M
ysiueds z|-/ uoneonp3 [edisAud Z1-M SoIPNS [e100S Z1-%

Aoesel Z1-M ylesH z1-M Uy Z21-M P3 Yoo pue JovIED

yen z1-9 80UeIdg Z1-9 90ULI0S G-Y 2SN\ Z1-M

ysiueds z|-/ uonesnp3 [edisAyd Z1-M SaIpNiS [e100S Z|-Y

Koeson z1-M YlesH g1-Y Uy ZL-M

uen z1-9 eoUueIdg Z1-9 82USIDS G-Y

ysiueds gi-/ uoreonp3 [edisAud zZ1-M

Koesa) Z1-M UyesH z1-M

e G- Wen z1-9 80UBI0S Z1-9

ysiueds z|-/

Aoeson z1-

Uren G-M Wen z1-9

sebeg uonejuawasidusy

L)
[EAQUIY WN[NILLIN)

.




Approved: May 11, 1987 331
Revised: March 11, 2002

Revised: October 9, 2006
1t Reading: 11/30/16; 2™ Reading: 12/14/16; 3" Reading: 1/11/17

SUGGESTION TO REMOVE — NOT REQUIRED

CURRICULUM DOCUMENTS

District curriculum is represented in a series of documents that come before the Evansville Board
of Education. Curriculum documents shall describe content and performance standards and shall
be prepared by professional staff for all courses and grade level subjects. Curriculum documents:

1. Provide information to staff, students, and parents concerning grade and course
level expectations.

2. Provide a clear set of performance standards, aligned to the State’s standards and
Frameworks, which serve as a guide for the expected achievement of students.

3. Serve as a source of information for the Board and community, promoting a
greater awareness of and participation in the learning mission of the school.

The format and criteria for curriculum documents will be determined by the Curriculum
Coordinating Council. The director of instruction, under the supervision of the district
administrator, shall have general coordinating authority and supervision over the formation of all
courses of study.

Legal Ref.: Sections 118.01 Wisconsin Statutes
118.015
118.30(1)(g)
120.12(14)
121.02(1)(k)
PI 8.01(2)(k) Wisconsin Administrative Code



Approved: March 11, 2002 331.1
It Reading: 11/30/16; 2" Reading: 12/14/16; 3t Reading: 1/11/17

SUGGESTION TO REMOVE - NOT REQUIRED

K-12 CRITERIA FOR CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT

A high quality curriculum allows students to achieve or exceed the Evansville Community School
District’s performance standards. Proficiency in standards is best achieved when the curriculum is
appropriate, equitable, feasible, research-based, rigorous and worthwhile.

0 Items preceded by this box represent minimal requirements and must be addressed in all
curriculum documents presented for approval.

Rigorous Curriculum:

o Develops large concepts, essential knowledge, skills and attitudes

0 Isdriven by Wisconsin’s Model Academic Standards as referenced by the Evansville School
District’s content, performance and assessment standards

e Builds connections within and across content areas and between levels
Provides breadth and depth of content

e Challenges all students to excel

Appropriate Curriculum:

0 Includes a repertoire of instruction and assessment strategies

0 Differentiates for students’ needs, abilities, strengths and interests
e Accommodates a variety of learning styles

Provides for age and developmental stages of learning

Research-Based Curriculum:
e Reflects current research on content knowledge and how children learn

o Utilizes students’ background knowledge and addresses suppositions and misconceptions
O Integrates current technology

Worthwhile Curriculum:
e Allows students to create meaning and make relevant connections to other knowledge and
experience

e Actively engages and motivates students and teachers
o Facilitates learning that has long-term significance

Equitable Curriculum:

e Respects culture, gender, ethnic and race uniqueness, similarities and interdependence
e Supports an infusion of multiple perspectives, not isolation

e Includes a variety of resources that accurately represent different perspectives

e Structures opportunities for all students to succeed

Feasible Curriculum:

e Issupported by ongoing staff development at the district and site levels
e Has staff commitment

o Has community support

e Attends to time, space and resource needs



Approved: February 12, 2014 333

Revised:
1%t Reading: 11/30/16; 2*d Reading: 12/14/16; 3" Reading: 1/11/17

Mandated Policy
STUDENT PRIVACY

It is the intent of the Evansville Community School District to guarantee the personal and family
privacy of all students in the District. Within this statement, it is not intended to eliminate the
voluntary collection of data from students when such surveys are approved by the administration and
completed in accordance with other board policies on research.

These protections apply to all school levels.

I.  Privacy Protections for Students and Families

In order to protect the privacy of students within the classroom or group settings and still

provide quality educational activities, the following guidelines will be adhered to:

A. Teachers, counselors, support staff, and volunteers approved to present in the District
classrooms will not directly ask or require a student to divulge private information in a
classroom setting.

1. “Private information” shall be defined as any information generally considered
private for a student and/or the family. This includes information about a child’s
family’s personal: habits, traits, relatives, family preferences, family income or
business affairs, religious beliefs, political opinions, physical or mental health status
or patterns of inter-relationships.

2. At the discretion of the student, personal opinions, feelings, and ideas may be
expressed as they relate to the goals of the lesson.

2

B. Lessons are to be constructed so that private information is not requested or prompted.
Educators are to redirect any divulging of private information back to the original topic.

C. Any material that is inappropriately biased or derogatory of a certain religion, creed,
lifestyle, family/marital status, or ethnic community will not be taught. For further
information, see Board guidelines on “Pupil Non-Discrimination”. Materials and
examples should be representative of different types/configurations of families, family
structures, and family socio-economic status.

D. Principals, teachers, and other employees shall inform volunteers of this policy in written
form when using volunteers to handle confidential student information. Arrangements
shall be made to protect student privacy in the event of the administration or distribution
of a survey to a student that would reveal information on one or more of the following:

e Political affiliations or beliefs of the student or the student’s parents/family.

Mental health status of the students or the student’s family.

Sexual activity.

Self-incriminating behavior.

Critical appraisals of other individuals with whom students have close family

relationships.

Legally recognized privileged or analogous relationship.

e Religious practices, affiliations or beliefs of the student or the student’s parents.

e Income, other than required by law to determine eligibility for participation in a

program or for receiving financial assistance under such a program.

m
Evansville Community School District Policy 333 Page 1 of 2




II.  Materials Selection
The materials and activities used in school programs will be selected in accordance with
Board policy and the following principals:
A. Materials should be age appropriate. Any materials in doubt should be checked with the
appropriate Principal or the District Administrator.

B. Subject area content for the materials selected will be in accordance with the
program/discipline goals and the scope and sequences. “Scope” means the inclusionary
factors of a given curriculum, and “sequence” means the order in which something is
introduced, applied, or reinforced. In summary, “scope” is what is taught and “sequence”
is when it is taught.

C. Materials shall be available for parental review.

III.  Surveys
The provisions of this policy do not apply to written surveys or questionnaires approved by

the Principal and the District Administrator in which the student respondent is not identified
with the responses and where the purposes are ethical, constructive, and contain privacy
protections outlined in Section I above.

IV.  Parental Consent
If private information is to be requested of students at any level, written, informed consent
shall be based on complete information provided to the parent regarding the process,
techniques, and use of the information and the training of the teacher regarding such
activities.

A separate consent statement shall be on file prior to initiation of any activity, exercise or
study. Where it is probable that specific course assignments might lead toward discussion of
topics that might invade privacy, parental awareness will be fostered through meetings,
communications, or publications. Parents concerned about any potential violation of this
policy should be directed to the Principal of the particular school or may file a complaint
under the policies listed below.

Principals shall annually inform District staff and newly hired staff of this policy. Principals
shall also notify any volunteers/speakers of this policy prior to presenting in the classroom.

Legal Ref.: Section 118.01(2)(d) Wisconsin Statutes (Educational Goals and Expectations)
118.019 (Human Growth and Development Instruction)
118.15(1)(d)-(f) (Compulsory School Attendance)

PI41, WI Administration Code

Local Ref.: Policy #333.1 — Student Surveys

S S SV A
Evansville Community School District Policy 333 Page 2 of 2




Approved: July 12,2004 333.1 3332

Revised:
1t Reading: 11/30/16; 2™ Reading: 12/14/16; 3'4 Reading: 1/11/17

Mandated Policy
STUDENT SURVEYS

The Evansville Community School District respects the privacy rights of parents and their
children. No student shall be required to participate in any survey associated with a school
program or the District’s curriculum, or which is administered by a third party in the schools, if
the survey includes one or more of the following items:

Political affiliations or beliefs of the student or the student’s parent.

Mental and psychological status of the students or the student’s family.

Sexual activity.

Self-incriminating behavior.

Critical appraisals of others with whom students have close family relationships.
Legally recognized privileged or similar relationships.

Religious practices, affiliations, or beliefs of the student or student’s parents.
Income, other than that required by law to determine eligibility for participation in a
program or for receiving financial assistance under such a program.

The building principals shall notify parents/guardians at the beginning of each school year of the
specific or approximate dates during the school year when such known survey activities are
scheduled involving their children, or at least 30 days prior to administering such a survey if it is
unknown at the beginning of the school year. Parents/guardians shall be given opportunity to
request that their child not participate in a survey or any surveys containing the above
information.

If a survey containing any of the above information is funded in whole or in part by a program
administered by the U.S. Department of Education, written consent must be obtained from the
student or, in the case of a minor student, the student’s parent/guardian before the student
participates in the survey.

Parents/guardians may, upon request, inspect a survey containing any of the above information
and any survey created by a third party before the survey is administered or distributed to a
student. They may also request to inspect any instructional material used in connection with the
survey. Requests to inspect a survey or instructional material should be made prior to the date in
which the survey is scheduled to be administered to students. The principal or designee shall
respond to such requests without delay.

Legal Ref.: Section 118.125 Wisconsin Statutes (Pupil Records)

Local Ref.: Policy #333 — Student Privacy

S S O S
Evansville Community School District Policy 333.1 Page 1 of 1




Approved: September 11, 2006 334
1%t Reading: 11/30/16; 2" Reading: 12/14/16; 3" Reading: 1/11/17

SUGGESTION TO REMOVE - NOT REQUIRED

CURRICULUM / INSTRUCTIONAL PROGRAM EVALUATION

The Board believes that curriculum evaluation is one of multiple means of learning whether the
student performance standards adopted by the Board are being achieved. Evaluation of the
instructional program shall be a continuous activity in which the members of the district-wide
curriculum council, in collaboration with building administration, school improvement teams,
community members, professional staff, and the Board may participate. Special sessions may be
included as part of the regular Board meetings to assess and evaluate curriculum.

The Board shall delegate to the professional staff the specific evaluation of the instructional
processes.

The purpose of curriculum evaluation are as follows:
1. To ensure curriculum alignment with state standards and assessments.

2. To indicate curriculum strengths and weaknesses, based on qualitative and quantitative
results.

3. To provide information needed for strategic planning.
4. To provide data for public information.

5. To show the relationship between achievement, district and building goals, and research
based practice.

6. To check on the suitability of the program in terms of community requirements.
The District may participate in the services offered by outside evaluators when reviewing and

updating the curriculum. Participation shall be in accordance with established guidelines and
approved by the Board.

Legal Ref.: Section 121.02(1)(k) Wisconsin Statutes
PI 8.01(2)(k), Wisconsin Administrative Code



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Evansville, Wisconsin

The regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Evansville Community School District was held
Wednesday, December 14, 2016, at 6:00 pm in the District Board and Training Center.

The meeting was called to order by President Mason Braunschweig. Roll call was taken. Members
present: Braunschweig, Busse, Rasmussen, Hammann, Hennig, HS Rep Roth, HS Rep Parker, and Ms.
Oberdorf arrived at 6:03 pm. Absent: Spanton Nelson.

APPROVE AGENDA ‘
Motion by Mr. Busse, seconded by Mr. Hennig, moved to approve the agenda as presente . Motion
carried, 5-0 (voice vote). ‘ i
PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS/RECOGNITION/UPCOMING EVENTS o ik
e Wisconsin Association of School Board Convention (WASB) — January 17 20 2017

e Open Enrollment — February 6 — April 28, 2017 : ¢ _
e School Board Election Update — Ms. Hammann and Mr. Tltus have turned papers in

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS
None.

INFORMATION & DISCUSSION
High School Representatives, Ms. Roth and Ms Parker presented high school events.

District Administrator, Mr. Roth, asked the Board to con5|der changing the 2016-2017 school year
calendar, per Union Leadership request e)(changmg January 2, 2017, non-school day with February
24,2017, non- -school day. D|scu55|on - e

Mr. Braunschweig gave schqgl.v_b:o‘ard ele"e-tidn update earlier in meeting.

’ -‘,2"0‘18 ‘open enrollment class limits and options. Discussion.

 first’ reading, policies: #343.3 Rule-Online Learning/Virtual School
R e, #751.5-Use of District Owned or Private Vehicles to Transport Students
“Fc ool Busmess #751.5 Form-Alternative Vehicle Driver Information Request
Form; #751. Form 1-Driver Information; #751.5 Form 2-Verification of Fitness to Drive; #751.5 Form
3-Vehicle Inspection Form; and #753-Use of School Owned or Private Vehicles (Non Student
Transportation). Discussion.

Ms. Hammann presented for a second reading, policies: #330-Curriculum Development; #330 Exhibit-
Organization Chart; #331-Curriculum Documents; #331.1-K-12 Criteria for Curriculum Development;
#533-Student Privacy; #333.1 (333.2)-Student Surveys; and #334-Curriculum/Instructional Program
Evaluation. Discussion.

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS
None.

Page 1 of 2



BUSINESS (Action Items)

Motion by Mr. Rasmussen, seconded by Mr. Hennig, moved to approve the hiring of Alice Murphy,
Director of Curriculum and Instruction, at a salary of $99,500. Discussion. Motion carried, 6-0 (voice
vote).

Motion by Mr. Busse, seconded by Mr. Hennig, moved to approve the Director of Student Services
2017-2018 and 2018-2019 Rollover Contract for Janessa Katzenberger. Motion carried, 6-0 (voice
vote).

Motion by Mr. Rasmussen, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to approve the resignation of Alice
Murphy, 2017-2018 Contract as Director of Curriculum and Instruction, effective June 30 -2018.
Discussion. Motion carried, 6-0 (voice vote).

Motion by Mr. Busse, seconded by Mr. Hennig, moved to approve the 2016-2017 school year
calendar change of January 2, 2017, as a day of no school for students and February 24 2017, as a
day of school for staff and students. Discussion. Motion carried, 6-0 (v0|ce,,i’vote), :

CONSENT (Action Items) s 0 Ui

Motion by Ms. Hammann, seconded by Ms. Oberdorf, moved to approve the -tonsent agenda items:
policies, #251-Organization for Administrative Purposes, #251 Exhlblt Organlzatlon Chart, #447-
Student Discipline: Detention, Suspension and Expulsion, #447 1- Use of Seclusion and Physical
Restraint by Staff, #529.2-Jury Duty, #751.5-Use of District Owned or Private Vehicles to Transport
Students or Non-Students For School Business, #751.5 Form—Alternatwe Vehicle Driver Information
Request Form, #751.5 Form 1-Driver Information, #”7515 Form 2-Verification of Fitness to Drive,
#751.5 Form 3- Vehicle Inspectlon Form, and #753 Use of School Owned or Prlvate Vehlcles (Non

the November Bills as presented Motion carrled 6 Q:(roll call vote).

FUTURE AGENDA
January 11, 2017, regular meetlng agenda dlscussed

INTERVIEW ARCHITECT URAL FIRMS
Ms. Dailey, Mr. Vajgrt, and Mr Lyons of Eppstein Uhen Architects (EUA) presented their architectural
firms request for proposal (RFP) Dlscussmn

Mr. Baum and assoc s of FEH Design presented their architectural firms request for proposal
(RFP). Dlscussmn.
Mr. BraunSchWelg Ie"ol discussion of the four architectural firms’ interviews on December 7 and 14.
Discussion. Mr: Roth directed to talk to Bray Associates Architects and Eppstein Uhen Architects
(EUA) on proposal bids.

ADJOURN
Motion by Mr. Hennig, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried, 6-0
(voice vote). Meeting adjourned at 9:06 pm.

Submitted by Kelly Mosher, Deputy Clerk

Approved: Dated: Approved: 1/11/17
Mason Braunschweig, President

Page 2 of 2



3frdtiolp

CHECK CHECK CHE
DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT
12/08/2016 80831 R DAVE'S ACE HARDWARE 363.49
12/08/2016 80832 R  AMERICAN AWARDS & PR 54.59
12/08/2016 161700310 A  AMERICAN IND STEEL & 573.30
12/08/2016 80833 R ATLAS, FREDERICK 48.00
12/08/2016 161700311 A  BADGER SPORTING GOOD 1,350.00
12/08/2016 161700312 A  BADGER WATER LLC 75.60
12/08/2016 80834 R  BAILEIGH INDUSTRIAL 2,640.42
12/08/2016 161700313 A  BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP 1,764.00
12/08/2016 80835 R BRIGHTSTAR CARE 1,012.50
12/08/2016 80836 R BROAD REACH BOOKS 474.75
12/08/2016 80837 R BRODHEAD SCHOOL DIST 1,097.16
12/08/2016 161700314 A  CARTER & GRUENEWALD 317.27
12/08/2016 80838 R CESA 1 700.00
12/08/2016 161700315 A  CESA #2 150.00
12/08/2016 161700316 A  CHANDLER, CHUCK 60.00
12/08/2016 80839 R CITY OF EVANSVILLE 447.48
12/08/2016 80840 R COLDEN, TIMOTHY 48.00
12/08/2016 161700317 A  E2E EXCHANGE 675.00
12/08/2016 80841 R  EVANSVILLE HIGH SCHO 426.65
12/08/2016 80842 R EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISIO 67.50
12/08/2016 80843 R  EVANSVILLE BLOOMS 45.00
12/08/2016 80844 R  EVANSVILLE ELECTRIC 460.00
12/08/2016 80845 R EVANSVILLE REVIEW 70.00
12/08/2016 80846 R  FIDELITEC LLC 97.00
12/08/2016 161700318 A  FIRST SUPPLY LLC - M 1,389.96
12/08/2016 161700319 A  FISCHER, NICOLE 83.16
12/08/2016 80847 R FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUT 821.92
12/08/2016 161700320 A  FORSTER, NICOLE 27.88
12/08/2016 80848 R  FURRER, ERNIE 100.00
12/08/2016 80849 R GARVOILLE, LARRY 60.00
12/08/2016 161700321 A  GARVOILLE, STEVE 60.00
12/08/2016 80850 R GATES, TONY 48.00
12/08/2016 80851 R GOLZ ELECTRIC 1,796.24
12/08/2016 80852 R GOPHER SPORT 1,288.82
12/08/2016 80853 R GRAINGER PARTS 343.38
12/08/2016 161700322 A  GRANSEE, KELLEY 36.26
12/08/2016 161700323 A  GREIBER, BENJAMIN 60.00
12/08/2016 80854 R HANSEN, WAYNE 48.00
12/08/2016 161700324 A  HEINEMANN 1,084.60
12/08/2016 80855 R HEINECKE, PAUL 550.00
12/08/2016 161700325 A  HONEYWELL INC. 3,111.70
12/08/2016 161700326 A  HOWLETT, KRISTIN 107.11
12/08/2016 80856 R IDEAL PRINTING WI LL 340.00
12/08/2016 80857 R JDRF 50.00
12/08/2016 80858 R JOHNSTONE SUPPLY 359.99
12/08/2016 8085§ R JUZWIK, CHRIS 60.00
12/08/2016 80860 R  KELLER, JIM 60.00
12/08/2016 161700327 A  KVALHEIM, JAMES 143.20
12/08/2016 80861 R  LAMINATION DEPOT INC 107.91
12/08/2016 80862 R LEMON, RICHARD 550.00
12/08/2016 80863 R LUND, ROSE 146.66
12/08/2016 161700328 A  LYCON INC 812.50
12/08/2016 161700329 A  MACGILL AND CO 68.75
12/08/2016 80864 R  MENARDS 580.75
12/08/2016 161700330 A  MILLS, CAROLYN 123.98
12/08/2016 80865 R MOVIE LICENSING USA 436.00




CHECK CHECK CHE
DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT
12/08/2016 161700331 A  NASCO 47.15
12/08/2016 161700332 A  NEIS, GERALD 48.00
12/08/2016 161700333 A  NELSON-YOUNG LUMBER 391.00
12/08/2016 80866 R  OFFICE DEPOT 225.63
12/08/2016 161700335 A  OFFICE PRO 882.46
12/08/2016 161700336 A  PAPENDIECK, SANDRA 14.99
12/08/2016 80867 R PERSONS, JENNIFER 172.48
12/08/2016 80868 R  PLOESSL, MICHELLE 250.00
12/08/2016 161700339 A  PROFESSIONAL PEST CO 585.00
12/08/2016 161700340 A  RIEL, TONY 63.50
12/08/2016 80869 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 63,676.53
12/08/2016 80870 R  SCHAEFER, DEREK 60.00
12/08/2016 161700341 A  SEILS, ANDY 50.00
12/08/2016 80871 R SEW MANY THREADS, LL 480.00
12/08/2016 161700342 A  SPERRY, JANE 28.08
12/08/2016 161700343 A  TECHNOLOGY RESOURCE 2,660.00
12/08/2016 80872 R TEN EYCK ORCHARD 248.00
12/08/2016 161700344 A  TESKE, DANA 123.12
12/08/2016 161700345 A  THE LIBRARY STORE 2,985.34
12/08/2016 161700346 A  THORNTON, RON 48.00
12/08/2016 161700347 A  THORNTON, TINA 82.08
12/08/2016 161700348 A  TIERNEY BROTHERS INC 3,346.58
12/08/2016 80873 R TEACHERS ON CALL 3,404.24
12/08/2016 80874 R UPS 7.45
12/08/2016 161700349 A VAN LEUVEN M.D., CAT 4,675.00
12/08/2016 161700350 A  VELASQUEZ-KLOPP, MIC 32.47
12/08/2016 161700351 A  WE ENERGIES 4,370.17
12/08/2016 80875 R WEGNER CPA'S LLP 2,000.00
12/08/2016 80876 R  WELDERS SUPPLY COMPA 382.11
12/08/2016 161700352 A  WISCONSIN SCHOOL MUS 20.50
12/08/2016 80877 R WSRA 37.00
12/08/2016 80878 R YOSS, DAVID 50.00
12/08/2016 161700353 A  ZBLEWSKI, DOUG 519.39
12/09/2016 80879 R FIDUCIARY TRUST INTE 1,274.00
12/09/2016 80880 R METLIFE 75.00
12/09/2016 80881 R MG TRUST COMPANY 750.00
12/16/2016 80882 R ATLAS, FREDERICK 48.00
12/16/2016 80883 R BOTHUN, DANIEL 50.00
12/16/2016 161700354 A  FENRICK, CRAIG 60.00
12/16/2016 80884 R  FRONHEISER, RICH 60.00
12/16/2016 80885 R FURRER, ERNIE 100.00
12/16/2016 80886 R  GATES, TONY 48.00
12/16/2016 80887 R JOST, PATRICK 48.00
12/16/2016 80888 R  KAUTZA, JEREMY 60.00
12/16/2016 80889 R KRONING, SHELDON 50.00
12/16/2016 80890 R  LOTH, JEB 60.00
12/16/2016 80891 R  MARTENS, ANDREW 60.00
12/16/2016 80892 R MCMAHON, BROOKS 60.00
12/16/2016 80893 R  MEYERS, JOHN 48.00
12/16/2016 80894 R  MILWAUKEE ART MUSEUM 330.00
12/16/2016 80895 R  PEREIRA, MACABEE 60.00
12/16/2016 161700355 A  SEILS, ANDY 48.00
12/16/2016 80896 R SIMENSON, DANIEL 48.00
12/16/2016 80897 R SOLDNER, LEROY 48.00
12/16/2016 80898 R  VANCE, MARK 48.00
12/16/2016 80899 R WACPC INC 289.00




EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

CHECK CHECK CHE
DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT
12/22/2016 80903 R A2R INC 39.00
12/22/2016 80904 R  ADVANCED DISPOSAL 1,382.59
12/22/2016 161700356 A  AIRGAS USA LLC 53.03
12/22/2016 161700357 A  AIRWAY SALES INC 294.95
12/22/2016 80905 R ALL 'N ONE 207.84
12/22/2016 80906 R  AMERICAN AWARDS & PR 28.62
12/22/2016 80907 R AT & T 258.82
12/22/2016 80908 R BADGER POPCORN & CON 356.15
12/22/2016 161700358 A  BADGER WATER LLC 329.25
12/22/2016 80909 R BELLEVILLE HIGH SCHO 175.00
12/22/2016 80910 R BELMONT HIGH SCHOOL 150.00
12/22/2016 80911 R  BIER, THOMAS 50.00
12/22/2016 80912 R BJ ELECTRIC SUPPLY I 597.40
12/22/2016 80913 R BLU'S FROYO SHOPPE 110.00
12/22/2016 80914 R  BOTHUN, DANIEL 50.00
12/22/2016 80915 R BRIGHTSTAR CARE 1,937.50
12/22/2016 80916 R CESA 8 .~ 152.11
12/22/2016 80917 R CHARTER COMMUNICATIO 1,887.96
12/22/2016 161700359 A  CITY GLASS COMPANY 255.00
12/22/2016 161700360 A  CRM 4,399.78
12/22/2016 161700361 A  DEFOREST HIGH SCHOOL 200.00
12/22/2016 80918 R  DVORAK LANDSCAPE SUP 1,190.70
12/22/2016 80919 R E & D WATER WORKS IN 93.50
12/22/2016 80920 R  EVANSVILLE HIGH SCHO 235.00
12/22/2016 80921 R  EMMONS BUSINESS INTE 5,148.54
12/22/2016 161700362 A  ENVIRONMENTATL MANAGE 300.00
12/22/2016 80922 R EVANSVILLE CHAMBER O 250.07
12/22/2016 80923 R EVANSVILLE REVIEW 399.00
12/22/2016 80924 R FENTON JR, THOMAS 48.00
12/22/2016 161700363 A  FETTIG, SHARI 67.40
12/22/2016 80925 R FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUT 1,351.02
12/22/2016 80926 R FORT ATKINSON HIGH S 325.00
12/22/2016 80900 R  FIDUCIARY TRUST INTE 1,274.00
12/22/2016 80927 R FURRER, ERNIE 50.00
12/22/2016 80928 R GOLZ ELECTRIC 119.80
12/22/2016 161700364 A  GRANSEE, KELLEY 15.94
12/22/2016 161700365 A  GREIBER, BENJAMIN 60.00
12/22/2016 161700366 A  HALDIMAN, TIM 60.00
12/22/2016 161700367 A  HALDIMAN, TRENT 60.00
12/22/2016 80929 R HEID MUSIC CO 181.22
12/22/2016 80930 R  HODGSON, CRAIG 50.00
12/22/2016 161700368 A  HONEYWELL INC. 13,314.00
12/22/2016 161700369 A  HORGEN, KATHRYN 90.00
12/22/2016 80932 R J.W. PEPPER & SON IN 48.09
12/22/2016 80933 R JEFF'S PLUMBING & HE 375.00
12/22/2016 161700370 A  KATZENBERGER, JANESS 57.24
12/22/2016 80934 R KNOVATION, INC 1,245.00
12/22/2016 80935 R KNUDSEN, GREGG 20.00
12/22/2016 80936 R KOLASCH, TONY 5.00
12/22/2016 80937 R KRONING, SHELDON 96.00
12/22/2016 161700371 A  LAKELAND CHEMICAL SP 1,078.67
12/22/2016 161700373 A  LANDMARK SERVICES CO 6,324.17
12/22/2016 80938 R LIFETOUCH NATIONAL S 2,310.85
12/22/2016 80939 R LODI HIGH SCHOOL 200.00
12/22/2016 80940 R LOVELY, VICKI 5.00
12/22/2016 80941 R  LUND, ROSE 58.32



CHECK CHECK CHE
DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT
12/22/2016 80942 R MANSKY, RYAN 60.00
12/22/2016 161700374 A  MARTY, RACHEL 21.84
12/22/2016 80943 R MENARDS 392.74
12/22/2016 80901 R  METLIFE 75.00
12/22/2016 80944 R MEYERS, JOHN 48.00
12/22/2016 80902 R MG TRUST COMPANY 750.00
12/22/2016 161700375 A  MIDWEST SCHOLASTIC 18.50
12/22/2016 161700376 A  MILLER, KEITH 49.14
12/22/2016 80945 R MORLEY, ZACH 60.00
12/22/2016 80946 R MOVIE LICENSING USA 408.00
12/22/2016 80947 R MUSIC THEATRE INTERN 4,395.00
12/22/2016 80949 R MUSIC IN MOTION 261.95
12/22/2016 161700378 A  NASCO 1,480.26
12/22/2016 80950 R O'LEARY, RUSSELL 85.00
12/22/2016 80951 R OCCUPATIONAT, HEALTH 57.00
12/22/2016 80952 R OFFICE DEPOT 50.44
12/22/2016 161700379 A  OFFICE PRO 807.87
12/22/2016 161700380 A  PAPENDIECK, SANDRA 12.98
12/22/2016 161700381 A  PICKERING, DEANNA 11.98
12/22/2016 80954 R PIGGLY WIGGLY 546.94
12/22/2016 161700382 A  PROPER, MEGHANN 29.07
12/22/2016 80955 R R.A. HEATING & AIR C 378.40
12/22/2016 80956 R RHYME BUSINESS PRODU 3,076.71
12/22/2016 161700383 A  RHYME BUSINESS PRODU 3,781.71
12/22/2016 161700384 A  ROTH, JERRY 299.70
12/22/2016 161700385 A  RUNKLE, JENNY 8.00
12/22/2016 161700386 A  SAFARI MONTAGE 1,550.00
12/22/2016 80957 R SAN A CARE INC 554.82
12/22/2016 161700387 A  SCHOLASTIC INC 2,461.29
12/22/2016 80958 R SEW MANY THREADS, LL 2,567.00
12/22/2016 161700388 A  SHOTLIFF, BRITTANY 59.40
12/22/2016 80959 R SIMENSON, DANIEL 48.00
12/22/2016 80960 R SMITH, DAVID 48.00
12/22/2016 161700389 A  STALDER, ELIZABETH 53.46
12/22/2016 80961 R STOUGHTON HIGH SCHOO 340.00
12/22/2016 161700390 A  SUPER HOLIDAY TOURS 18,000.00
12/22/2016 80962 R  TAHER 41,392.57
12/22/2016 80963 R TEACHERS ON CALL 13,727.44
12/22/2016 80964 R UPS 29.94
12/22/2016 80965 R UW MADISON 787.50
12/22/2016 80966 R UW WHITEWATER 994.00
12/22/2016 80967 R WALLACE, MIKE 60.00
12/22/2016 161700391 A  WALTERS, NICOLE 30.13
12/22/2016 80968 R WISCONSIN ASSOCIATIO 700.00
12/22/2016 80969 R WELDERS SUPPLY COMPA 295.20
12/22/2016 80970 R YANKEE CANDLE FUNDRA 663.26
12/23/2016 80972 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 189,749.88
12/23/2016 80974 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 28,045.76
12/23/2016 80975 R DELTAVISION 854.09
12/23/2016 80976 R MADISON NATIONAL LIF 5,228.41
12/23/2016 80977 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 3,007.64
12/07/2016 80660 Vv  REALLY GOOD STUFF -65.81
12/09/2016 80844 M  EVANSVILLE ELECTRIC 0.00
12/23/2016 16170009 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 34,615.27
12/23/2016 16170010 M  U.S. CELLULAR 232.15

Totals for checks

536,179.91



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, January 25, 2017
6:00 pm
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary
School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, J.C. McKenna Middle School Office, High
School Office, Evansville School District Web Site: Evansville.k12.wi.us, and by forwarding the agenda to
the Evansville Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Library.

V.

V.

VL.

VII.

VIIIL.

Roll Call: Mason Braunschweig Melissa Hammann Sandra Sp‘énton Nelson
Eric Busse, Jane Oberdorf - g
John Rasmussen Keith Hennig
. Approve Agenda.

Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events: .
e Open Enrollment — February 6 — April 28, 2017

Information & Discussion:

A. McKenna STARSS Program.

B. Architectural Firm Agreement.
C. 2018 Referendum Update.

Budget Finance — Chair, Hammann
A. Discussion ltems: b
1. 2015-2016 Fmancnal Audlt: tatement Presentation.
2. Evansville Education Foundation U,
3. Administrators. y mpensation C ; mmittee Update.
4. Insurahcé Committee
B. Developﬁ;Bf‘udget Financ

: da lfems for February 22, 2017, Meeting.

Business (Act nltems).
ff'Changes Co-Curricular Coaches.
B. Approval of Architectural Firm Agreement.

Consent (Action Items):
A. Approval of Policy 343.3 Rule=Online Learning/Virtual School Program-Administrative Rule.
B. Approval of January 11, 2017, Regular Meeting Minutes.

Policies — Chair, Hammann:
A. First Reading:
1. #352-School Sponsored Excursions.
2. #352.1-Overnight Excursion Regulations.
3. #352.1 Form-Overnight Excursion-Parent/Guardian Permission.
4. #352.2 (#352.3)-Planning and Supervision of School Trips.



B. Second Reading:
1. #342-Programs for Students With Disabilities.
2. #342.1-Local Agency Special Education Program.
3. #342.11-IDEA (Individuals With Disabilities Education Act) Team Process Summary.

IX. First Reading of Employee Handbook Suggested Proposed Changes:
#1. Part 1, All Staff, Pg. 26, Section 5, 5.01, Payroll Cycle, Pay Periods.
#2. Part 1, All Staff, Pg. 26, Section 5, 5.01, Payroll Cycle Pay Periods.
#3. Part 1, All Staff, Pg. 30, Section 9, 9:01-9:03, Jury Duty.
#4. Clerical Items.

X. Board Development — Chair, Braunschweig:
A. 2016-2017 Continuous System Improvement (CSl) Plan.
B. Wisconsin Association of School Board January Convention. =
C. Develop Board Development Agenda for February 22 2017, Meetlng

Xl. Future Agenda’s —January 28, 2017, Budget Retreat and Meetmg and February 8 2017
Regular Meeting Agendas. Vi

XIl.  Adjourn.

This notice may be supplemented with additions to the agenda that come to the attention of the
Board prior to the meeting. A final agenda will be po'sted and"provided to the media no later than
24 hours prior to the meetlng or no. Iater than 2 hours prior to the meeting in the event of an
emergency. ~

Upon reasonable notlce aII reasonable efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of people
with disabilities through- approprlate aids and services. For additional information or to request
this service, contact the District Office at 340 Fair Street, 882-3387 or 882-3386. Persons needing
more specific mformatlon about the agenda items should call 882-3387 or 882-3386 at least 24
hours prior to the meetlng :

Posted:




